From: American Security Today <mail@americansecuritytoday.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:00 AM
To: egomez@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade Shooting & Red Flag Laws, CBP DEAC, Thermal Imaging, NIST & Post-

Quantum Cyber Threats
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IL Red Flag Laws: How Parade [x]

Shooter Fell thru the Cracks

So many questions on IL red flag laws
following the deadly Fourth of July parade

shooting. Are there possible cracks that

the suspect may have fallen through

when it comes to the law? Police say the
rifle the suspect used in the mass
shooting was leqgally purchased, as

were... Read More



CBP DEAC to Keynote 2022
‘ASTORS' Awards Luncheon
As the Deputy Exec Asst Comm {DEAC)

Diane J. Sabatino of the OFO, US
Customs and Border Protection (CBP),
leads more than 31K employees,
oversees the facilita-tion of legitimate travel
for more than 410 Million travelers, and

an annual operating budget of $6.5
Billion... Read More
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Get Recognized as a 2022 Homeland Security Award Winner?

Be IN it to WIN it!

B
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The Revolutionary Tech behind

Thermal Imaging Cameras

Hollywood has plaved a significant role in
the popularity of night vision and thermal

imaging tech over the last two decades.
But, “Where did it all start?” Thermal
Imaging was invented in 1929 for anti-
aircraft defense following World War I. The

US military developed... Read More

NEC NSS New 2022 Platinum

'ASTORS' Awards Sponsor

NEC National Security Systems (NSS)
deploys groundbreaking solutions for

government use, including end-to-end

systems for access control and security,




NextGen identity verification, scene

processing, advanced analytics, and

intrusion detection... Read More

[x]

'ASTORS' Nominee Trackforce
Valiant Acquires TrackTik

Physical security companies now can
leverage the best practices of two leading

security workforce mgmt providers, for

options on how they can manage
security operations, from a new dominant

market leader in providing visibility and

control for the physical security... Read
More

NIST for Future Post-Quantum

Cybersecurity Threats Today

Having participated in post-guantum

cybersecurity since 2018, QuSecure has
seen NIST shorten the timeline for

decision on quantum resilient cryptog-

raphy from 2024 to July 5™ explains Skip

Sanzeri, Co-Founder of QuSecure.

QuProtect PQC solution... Read More
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To.Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Newsletter __ | Highland Park

Thu, Jul 7 Atstorm around inthe pm. High 80° Low 70°
>

TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

] == Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2019 "clear and present
danger" report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo [l from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »

] s Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels




Scheduled Shows Through Sunday

Read more »

7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer

Read more »
Sponsored

North Shore Death Notices: June 27
To July 3

Read more »

Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter

Read more »

See more local news »

k1354

3138

FEATURED BUSINESSES

* Generic Trade Futures & Options
Free $50,000 Demo Account

Visit website.

Want your business featured here? Click here to get started.
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Patch Local Businesses »

FEATURED EVENTS
Jul Zumba Fundraiser for Highland Park - 8:30am Sat 7/9
09 See event »

Jul It's everyone's fave Pequod's! Order before it sells out.
09 See event »

See more events »

—>

FEATURED CLASSIFIEDS

Announcement

First Bank of Highland Park Contributes to NSSD112 Relief
for Ukraine Drive

Read more »

For Sale

Big Garage Sale

Read more »

See more classifieds »
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NEIGHBOR POSTS

Virtual Exhibit Of Some Pieces To Be Viewed Upcoming
Exhibit:...

Posted by Amy Maring Denes

Read more »

July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Fosted by Llacob Cohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...

Posted by highland nark chamber of commsrce

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

1 PN DO S SR D o
Fosted by marcia meia

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »
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Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.
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Advertise on Paich | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy
Weather powered by AccuWeather

You received this message because you are subscoribed to the Mighland Park daily newsletier.
To update your email preferences, click here.



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[ |

Newsletter __ Highland Park

Thu, Jul 7 At-stormaround inthe pm.  High 80° Low 70°
=
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

== Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2018 "clear and present
danger” report from police was not enough fo
stop Robert Crimo Hl from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »




[x] s Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels
Scheduled Shows Through Sunday
Read more »

B 7 Simple Steps To Creating The

Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer
Read more »
Sponsored

x] EmEee North Shore Death Notices: June 27
To July 3
Read more »

[x] gz Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter
Read more »

See more local news »
E‘

FEATURED BUSINESSES

e Generic Trade Futures & Options
Free $50,000 Demo Account

Visit website.




Want your business featured here? Click here to get started.

Patch Local Businesses »

FEATURED EVENTS

Ju  Zumba Fundraiser for Highland Park - 8:30am Sat 7/9
09 See event »

Jul It's everyone's fave Pequod's! Order before it sells out.
09  Seeevent»

See more events »

—
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FEATURED CLASSIFIEDS

Announcemsnt

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

Fosted by Amy Marna Denes

Read more »

July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...
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Posted by highland park chamber of commercs

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

Fostad by maroie mels

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »
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Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.

-—>
Advertise on Patch | Terms of Use | Privacy Paolicy
Westher powered by AccuiWeather

You received this message because vou are subscrbed to the Highland Park daily newslistler.
To update your emall preferences, click hera.



Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:02 AM

To: acardiff@cityhpil.com

Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patch. Newsletter Highland Park

At-storm around inthae p.m. High 80° Low 70°

Thu, Jul 7

1S A RECESSION COMING? 5 THINGS TO DO ASAP
R el SEE~ ]
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS




Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

-~ A September 2019 "clear and present
danger" report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo Il from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »

Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels
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

Thinking About
Going Solar?
Read This First! g

FEATURED BUSINESSES

« Generic Trade Futures & Options
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

Jul it's everyone's fave Pequod's! Order before it sells out.




09  Seeevent »

See more events »

—>

Want to retire comfortably
in 20227

If you have a $500,000 portfolio, download the guide
from Fisher Investments. It's called The Definitive
Guide to Retirement Income. Even if you have
something else in place right now, it still makes sense to
request your guide!

Learn More FISHER INVESTMENTS"

Powared by [0 L ivalraary I

FEATURED CLASSIFIEDS

Anncuncement

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
Exhibit....

Posted by Amy Maring Denes

Read more »

July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund

Posted by Betsy Bring
Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Foered by Jacoh Cohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...
Posted by highland sark chamber of commaeres

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

o T s geem oy peed oo
Fosied by marcia mala

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »
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Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.

-—>
Advertise on Patch | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy
Wegther powered by AccuWeather

You received this message because you are subscrbed to the Highland Park daily newslettsr,
To update your amail preferences, click here.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say

Newsletter __ Highland Park

Thu, Jul 7 Atstormaround inthe p.m.  High 80° Low 70°
=
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

E] lanc iy

Evidence Was

Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2019 "clear and present
danger” report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo i from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »



[x] memz=s Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels
Scheduled Shows Through Sunday
Read more »

[x] ez 7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer
Read more »
Sponsored

[+] g North Shore Death Notices: June 27
To July 3
Read more »

x] g Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter
Read more »

See more local news »
B

FEATURED BUSINESSES

¢« Generic Trade Futures & Options
Free $50,000 Demo Account

Visit website.




Want your business featured here? Click here to get started.

Patch Local Businesses »

FEATURED EVENTS

Jul Zumba Fundraiser for Highland Park - 8:30am Sat 7/9
08 See event »

Ju  It's everyone's fave Pequod's! Order before it sells out.
09  Seeevent»

See more events »
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FEATURED CLASSIFIEDS

Armouncemesant

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

Posted by Amy Manna Denes

Read more »

July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund

Fosled by Belsy Brint

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Posted by Jacob Cohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...

Posted by highland park chamber of commerge

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

Seatamed b rsesis reot
FOSTRO DY MErss maia

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »

—

Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.

-—>
Advertise on Patch | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy
Westher powerad by AccuWesther

You received this messags because you are subsoribed io the Highland Park daily newsletter,
To update your email preferences, click hera.
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Sent:
To:

Subject:

.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM

cityhp@cityhpil.com

Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To.Crimo, State Police Say

Newsletter __ Highland Park

Thu, Jul 7 Atstorm around inthe pm. High 80° Low 70°
>
TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

Eﬂ fvofites

Evidence Was

Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2018 "clear and present
danger” report from police was not enough to
stop Rebert Crimo [ from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »

Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels




Scheduled Shows Through Sunday

Read more »

x| 7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer

Read more »
Sponsored

[x] s North Shore Death Notices: June 27
To July 3

Read more »

x] s Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter

Read more »

See more local news »
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FEATURED BUSINESSES

+ Generic Trade Futures & Options
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
—-—>
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
Fosted by Betgy Brint

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Fosted by Jacoh Uohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...

[ FNPREIPNR O S iminimm et marle o N Y ey
Fogtad oY y%‘:‘ﬁ'\zi‘ park champer o7 comimnegige

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

TE e 3 . cend oy g
Fosted by marcia mala

S

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
Waather powersd by AccuWeather

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Highland Park daily newslatisr,
To update youwr emall preferences, click hers.



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

A== Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2019 "clear and present
danger" report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo H from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »




Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels
Scheduled Shows Through Sunday

Read more »

7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer

Read more »

Sponsored

North Shofe Death Notices: June 27
To July 3

Read more »

Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter

Read more »

See more local news »
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FEATURED BUSINESSES

s Generic Trade Futures & Options
Free $50,000 Demo Account

Visit website.




Want your business featured here? Click here to get started.

Patch Local Businesses s

FEATURED EVENTS

Jul Zumba Fundraiser for Highland Park - 8:30am Sat 7/9
09 Seeevent»

Jul It's everyone’s fave Pequod's! Order before it sells out.
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
Posted by maroia mels

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
Westher powered by AccuWeather

You reveived this messags because you are subscribed to the Highland Park daily newsistler.
To update your small preferences, click hera,



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM
To: jtorres@cityhpil.com
Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Newsletter ____ Highland Park
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

[x] == Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

A September 2019 "clear and present
danger" report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo HI from buying a gun three
months later.

Read more »

[x] gzmzs Ravinia Festival Postpones, Cancels




Scheduled Shows Through Sunday

Read more »

£%

R , 7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer

Read more »
Sponsored

(x| szEzs North Shore Death Notices: June 27
To July 3

Read more »

] s Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH:
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter

Read more »

See more local news »

X;aul:
Lx]
13f

33 bl

FEATURED BUSINESSES

¢ Generic Trade Futures & Options
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

Announcemsant

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

Postad by Betsy Brind

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Fasted by Jaceh Cohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...
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Fosted by highland park chamber of commerg

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

Fosted by marcia mata

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »
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Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.

-
Advertise on Patch | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy
Waather powersd by AcouWeather

You received this message because you are subscribed o the Highlend Park dally newsletier,
To update yowr emall preferences, olick hers,



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:02 AM

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com

Subject: Evidence Was Insufficient To Deny FOID Card To Crimo, State Police Say
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Patch. Newsletter Highland Park

Thu, Jul 7 At-stormeround inthe pm.  High 80° Low 70°

SHOP NOW

Powered by 5 Livalnieny o
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS




Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

- A September 2019 "clear and present
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

Drunken Driver Clocked At 107 MPH;
Lake County Sheriff's Blotter

Read more »




See more local news »

55 Weird
Gadgets That
Help People
Over 55 Years
Old

Here's The List

Powered by | Liveinieet

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
Read This First!

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

Fosted by Amy Maring Denes

Read more »

July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund

Posted by Belsy Brind

Read more »

Highland Park Players to Present "School of Rock!"

Fosted by Jlaseb Cohen

Read more »

Tomorrow! Join us for an in-person, community-wide...
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Fosied by highland park chamber of commeree

Read more »

Hello, good morning neighbors, my 19-year-old daughter is...

als
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Fosted by marnia

Read more »

See more neighbor posts »
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Was this forwarded to you?
Get Patch news sent straight to your inbox.

>
Advertise on Pateh | Terms of Use | Privacy Folicy
Wegther powered by AccuWeather

You received this message because you are subsoribed to the Highland Park daily newsletier,
To update your email preferences, click here.



From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:02 AM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Line-Cutting Leads To Face Punch At Movies: Northbrook Police Blotter
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
| |
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Newsletter ___ Northbrook

Atstormaround inthe pm. High 81° Low 70°

TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

= i | Line-Cutting Leads To
Face Punch At Movies:
Northbrook Police
Blotter

The incident happened in the food line at
AMC Theaters, according to police.

Read more »

e North Shore Death Notices: June 27




To July 3

Read more »

7 Simple Steps To Creating The
Backyard Of Your Dreams This
Summer

Read more »
Sponsored

Arlene Levin nee Solomon, age 93.
Read more »

] s Highland Park Shooter Considered
Targeting Wisconsin Event: Police
Read more »
See more local hews »
K

FEATURED BUSINESSES

¢ Y ix

10% off yoga memberships you give as gifts. 15% off retail!

Visit website.

¢ Qil Lamp Theater



Beat the heat with some hot jazz and cool cocktails this Sat

Visit website.

+» Generic Trade Futures & Options
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
Jul Live Jazz Returns to Oil Lamp Theater
09  See event »
See more events »
—-—>
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FEATURED CLASSIFIEDS

Job Listing
Open Hiring Event



Read more »

For Sale

Big Garage Sale

Read more »

See more classifieds »
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NEIGHBOR POSTS
Unplug at Northbrook Park District’'s Family Campout

Posted by Northbrook Park District

Read more »

Northbrook Action Baseball 2022 World Series...

P S I WY P PRI ey
Fosted by mark gerstein

Read more »

Northbrook Grand Prix Pro/Am Bike Race Coming to Village Green July 28

Bosted by allommunications, LLT

Read more »

Tuesdays in the Park are Back at Village Green

Fosted by Norhbrook Park District

Read more »

You can recycle...Bicycles!...

Fosted by Alanng Gordon

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
Weather powered by AccuWesther

You received this message because you are subscribad o the Northbrook daily newsletter,
To update your amail preferences, click here.



From: Axon <noreply@evidence.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:02 AM

To: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Subject: CAD Integration Report Summary

Attachments: highlandparkpdil-cad-expaort-validation-07-07-2022T11-00-16-233.csv; highlandparkpdil-

matched-cad-report-07-07-2022T11-00-16-233.csv; highlandparkpdil-unmatched-cad-
report-07-07-2022711-00-16-233.csv; highlandparkpdil-filtered-evidence-
report-07-07-2022711-00-16-233.csv

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

highlandparkpdil
Summary
File: 9c15f47a-3ef1-4524-bd70-50dfafal3e01

Number of CAD/RMS Entries: 925

Number of Valid CAD/RMS Entries; 594

Number of Invalid CAD/RMS Entries: 331

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that matched: 0
Number of CAD/RMS Entries that did not match: 594

Glossary

Number of CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file

Number of Valid CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that meet all validation criteria
Number of Invalid CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that fail to meet one or more of the
validation criteria (For more details, see the report file)

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that matched: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that match to one or more
evidence

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that did not match: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that did not match any
evidence

Number of Evidence that matched: Number of evidence that matched a CAD/RMS record

Config Section

Start Time Drift in minutes: -4

End Time Drift in minutes: 0

Max Allowed Event Duration in hours: 24

CAD Event Id Validation Regex: . *

RMS Event Id Validation Regex: .*

Datetime format: yyyy-MM-dd HH:mm:ss. SSSSSSS
Time Zone: America/Chicago

Read only run; true



Environment: p

Integration Algorithm
The integration algorithm works as follows:

1. Get the officer badge ID, the dispatch start time, and the dispatch clear time for a given CAD/RMS entry
2. If avideo evidence is assigned or uploaded by this officer, and the video recorded was started in between the
dispatch start and clear time, there is a potential match
3. There are 3 scenarios once a potential match is found:
1. The video evidence does not have a CAD/RMS ID => metadata from the CAD/RMS entry is added to
the video metadata on evidence.com, which includes the CAD/RMS ID, category, tags, location
2. The video evidence has a CAD/RMS ID but is in an invalid format => same action as above
3. The video evidence already has that CAD/RMS ID => same action as above since there could be
additional metadata that needs to be added from the CAD/RMS entry
4. The video evidence has a valid CAD/RMS ID already => no action is taken since it is assumed the video
evidence has already been matched and the integration service does not want to potentially add invalid
data

Integration Reports

The following is an explanation of the individual reports that are generated when a CAD file is processed, what those
reports encompass, and how to read them.

Parser Report

This report covers the results of parsing the CAD file. Each entry in the report is the CAD entry that was parsed and the
result of the parsing. Here is a list of the possible results:

Success: Valid Entry: The entry was parsed correctly

Error: Missing Values: The entry is missing required values

Error: Invalid CAD Event Id: The CAD event id in the entry is in an invalid format

Error: Invalid RMS Event Id: The RMS event id in the entry is in an invalid format

Error: start or end datetime either invalid or duration between the two exceed threshold of 8 hours: The entry
either has a zero duration or the duration exceeds 8 hours

Error: cannot find Evidence.com category that maps to CAD/RMS category: The category in the entry does not
map to an agency?s Evidence.com category

Error: cannot find city that maps to CAD/RMS city: The city code in the entry does not map to a city

Matched CAD Report

This report shows the CAD entries and the evidence that matched. Each entry in this report contains the CAD entry, the
evidence information, what metadata was added (if any), and the reason for the action. For example, the last 5 columns
are 'Added Categories', 'Added Tags', 'Added CAD/RMS ID', 'Added Location', and 'Match Reason'. Any of the
'Added' columns can be blank, which means that particular piece of metadata was not added.

For the 'Match Reason', the following values can occur:

E.com ID was not defined: the ID on the evidence already is invalid (this implies a full update)
E.com ID matches the CAD/RMS ID: The ID on the evidence matched the 1D from the CAD entry (implies a full
update)



E.com already has a valid ID: The ID on the evidence already is valid and is different than the CAD/RMS ID from
the entry (this implies nothing is done)
E.com has an invalid ID: The ID on the evidence is invalid (this implies a full update)

Unmatched CAD Report
This reports shows all the CAD entries that did not have any matching videos, and why. Possible reasons:

Badge Id does not exist in evidence.com: This error is due to the officer not having an active Evidence.com account.
The Badge ID in the CSV file needs to match that officers Badge ID in Evidence.com to properly correlate the video
with the event. As a reminder, the recording start time for an Axon video needs to fall between a dispatched & cleared
time for an even in the CSV file per Badge ID.

CAD/RMS record has the same start and end time: This error occurs when the dispatched time and cleared time is
exactly the same. We won?t be able to match based on this information unless the video started at the same exact time
that the dispatched/cleared time initiated. :

CAD/RMS record did not have any matching videos: This error occurs when no matching video is found for a
CAD/RMS record in Evidence.com The parser will look for the Badge ID in Evidence.com and try to find recording
start times that fall between the dispatched & cleared window. If nothing is found, this error will appear in the read-
only test run.

Filtered Evidence Report

This reports shows all evidence that was filtered as a result of configurable filtering options.
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=== Evidence Was
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

To: jkarecki@cityhpil.com

Subject: CAD Integration Report Summary

Attachments: highlandparkpdil-cad-export-validation-07-07-2022T11-00-16-233.csv;

highlandparkpdil-matched-cad-report-07-07-2022T711-00-16-233.csv;
highlandparkpdil-unmatched-cad-report-07-07-2022711-00-16-233.csv;
highlandparkpdil-filtered-evidence-report-07-07-2022711-00-16-233.csv

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

highlandparkpdil
Summary
File: 9c15f47a-3ef1-4524-bd70-50dfafal3e01

Number of CAD/RMS Entries: 925

Number of Valid CAD/RMS Entries: 594

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
Number of Invalid CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that fail to meet one or more
of the validation criteria (For more details, see the report file)

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that matched: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that match to one or
more evidence

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that did not match: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that did not match
any evidence ~

Number of Evidence that matched: Number of evidence that matched a CAD/RMS record

Config Section

Start Time Drift in minutes; -4

End Time Drift in minutes: O

Max Allowed Event Duration in hours: 24

CAD Event Id Validation Regex: .*

RMS Event Id Validation Regex: .*

Datetime format: yyyy-MM-dd HH:mm:ss.SSSSSSS



Time Zone: America/Chicago
Read only run: true
Environment: p

Integration Algorithm
The integration algorithm works as follows:

1. Get the officer badge ID, the dispatch start time, and the dispatch clear time for a given CAD/RMS entry

2. Ifavideo evidence is assigned or uploaded by this officer, and the video recorded was started in
between the dispatch start and clear time, there is a potential match

3. There are 3 scenarios once a potential match is found:

1. The video evidence does not have a CAD/RMS ID => metadata from the CAD/RMS entry is
added to the video metadata on evidence.com, which includes the CAD/RMS ID, category, tags,
location

2. The video evidence has a CAD/RMS ID but is in an invalid format => same action as above

3. The video evidence already has that CAD/RMS ID => same action as above since there could be
additional metadata that needs to be added from the CAD/RMS entry

4. The video evidence has a valid CAD/RMS ID already => no action is taken since it is assumed
the video evidence has already been matched and the integration service does not want to
potentially add invalid data

Integration Reports

The following is an explanation of the individual reports that are generated when a CAD file 1s processed, what
those reports encompass, and how to read them.

Parser Report

This report covers the results of parsing the CAD file. Each entry in the report is the CAD entry that was parsed
and the result of the parsing. Here is a list of the possible results:

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

Error: start or end datetime either invalid or duration between the two exceed threshold of 8 hours: The
entry either has a zero duration or the duration exceeds 8 hours

Error: cannot find Evidence.com category that maps to CAD/RMS category: The category in the entry
does not map to an agency?s Evidence.com category

Error: cannot find city that maps to CAD/RMS city: The city code in the entry does not map to a city

Matched CAD Report

This report shows the CAD entries and the evidence that matched. Each entry in this report contains the CAD
entry, the evidence information, what metadata was added (if any), and the reason for the action. For example,
the last 5 columns are 'Added Categories', 'Added Tags', 'Added CAD/RMS ID', 'Added Location', and 'Match

2



Reason'. Any of the 'Added' columns can be blank, which means that particular piece of metadata was not
added.
For the 'Match Reason', the following values can occur:

E.com ID was not defined: the ID on the evidence already is invalid (this implies a full update)

E.com ID matches the CAD/RMS ID: The ID on the evidence matched the ID from the CAD entry (implies a
full update)

E.com already has a valid ID: The ID on the evidence already is valid and is different than the CAD/RMS ID
from the entry (this implies nothing is done)

E.com has an invalid TD: The ID on the evidence is invalid (this implies a full update)

Unmatched CAD Report
This reports shows all the CAD entries that did not have any matching videos, and why. Possible reasons:

Badge Id does not exist in evidence.com: This error is due to the officer not having an active Evidence.com
account. The Badge ID in the CSV file needs to match that officers Badge ID in Evidence.com to properly
correlate the video with the event. As a reminder, the recording start time for an Axon video needs to fall
between a dispatched & cleared time for an even in the CSV file per Badge ID.

CAD/RMS record has the same start and end time: This error occurs when the dispatched time and cleared
time is exactly the same. We won?t be able to match based on this information unless the video started at the
same exact time that the dispatched/cleared time initiated.

CAD/RMS record did not have any matching videos: This error occurs when no matching video is found for
a CAD/RMS record in Evidence.com The parser will look for the Badge ID in Evidence.com and try to find
recording start times that fall between the dispatched & cleared window. If nothing is found, this error will
appear in the read-only test run.

Filtered Evidence Report

This reports shows all evidence that was filtered as a result of configurable filtering options.
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TODAY'S TOP LOCAL NEWS

== Libertyville's Dog Days
| Of Summer Event Will
Take Place As
Scheduled

The annual family-friendly event will go on
despite this week's mass shooting in
Highland Park and organizers have asked for
more police.

Read more »
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Dementia Caregiver Training Just Got More Real...
Posted by vy Marketing Group

Read more »

Hello dog lovers. This weekend July 8th,9th and 10th is the...
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Evidence Was
Insufficient To Deny
FOID Card To Crimo,
State Police Say

. A September 2019 "clear and present
danger” report from police was not enough to
stop Robert Crimo 1l from buying a gun three
months later.
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Drunken Driver Clocked
At 107 MPH: Lake
County Sheriff's Blotter

The accused was driving in a 40 mph zone at
the time of her arrest, according to police.
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o Juvenile Charged After
Carjacking, Police
Chase In Sauk Village:
Cops

A 73-year-old man's car was stolen at
gunpoint outside of a Meijer in Mokena.
Police later spotted the car and chased into
Sauk Village.

Read more »
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From: Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:04 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com; ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

Subject: Re: question regarding Daily Beast story on Robert Crimo gun purchases
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning

Chris and others

I know there are many more pressing issues to deal with concerning the case against Robert Crimo but I had a
question about the purchase of the rifle he used

I am interested in learning more about how he paid for the gun. Is there any indication he financed the purchase
from Budsgunshop.com with a no interest installment loan from Credova, a firm that provides customer gun
financing to Buds and many other online gun retailers

I appreciate any answers you can provide on this front
Thanks

Matt

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 4:10 PM Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com™> wrote:
Hi. the daily beast is reporting that the gun allegedly used by Robert Crimo was picked up at local retailer
- called Red Dot Arms but was purchase online from budsgunshop.com
I have reached out to both companies but wanted to know if your office as determined how Crimo made that
purchase -- was it with a credit card, debit card or did he pay for on installment financing plan from a third party
- finance firm
and if so, can you provide me the name of that financing plan
matt

i can best be reached at-

- Matthew Goldstein
* The New York Times
- (W) 212-556-1665
(c)
@mattgoldstein26

Matthew Goldstein
The New York Times
(W) 212-556-1665

(©
(@mattgoldstein26



From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:08 AM

To: Matthew Goldstein

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: question regarding Daily Beast story on Robert Crimo gun purchases
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hey Matt,

That’s not info we’re prepared to release at this point as investigations are ongoing surrounding the gun purchases.
Chris

Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli
Lake County Sheriff's Office
Court Security Division

Public Information Officer

25 S Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Desk: 847-377-4180

Fax: 847-984-5674

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 6:04 AM, Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com™> wrote:

~ WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL

Kknown sender, do not click links/attachments. Never gh}e out your user ID or password.

Good morning

Chris and others

I know there are many more pressing issues to deal with concerning the case against Robert Crimo but I
had a question about the purchase of the rifle he used

I am interested in learning more about how he paid for the gun. Is there any indication he financed the
purchase from Budsgunshop.com with a no interest installment loan from Credova, a firm that provides
customer gun financing to Buds and many other online gun retailers

I appreciate any answers you can provide on this front
Thanks

Matt



On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 4:10 PM Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com> wrote:
Hi. the daily beast is reporting that the gun allegedly used by Robert Crimo was picked up at local
retailer called Red Dot Arms but was purchase online from budsgunshop.com
1 have reached out to both companies but wanted to know if your office as determined how Crimo
made that purchase -- was it with a credit card, debit card or did he pay for on installment financing
plan from a third party finance firm
and if so, can you provide me the name of that financing plan
matt

i can best be reached at_

Matthew Goldstein
The New York Times

(W) 212-556=
(c
~ (@mattgoldstei

Matthew Goldstein
The New York Times
(W) 212-556-1665

(c

@mattgoldstein26

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From: Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:10 AM

To: Covelli, Christopher M.

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: question regarding Daily Beast story on Robert Crimo gun purchases
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chris. Understood. Appreciate the response.
I look forward to hearing more on this issue
Matt

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 7.07 AM Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil. gov> wrote:
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

- On Jul 7, 2022, at 6:04 AM, Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com™> wrote:

"~ WARNING -EXTERNALENAL

_ If unknown sender, do not click links/attachments. Never give out your user ID or password. =

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
1



Thanks

Matt

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 4:10 PM Matthew Goldstein <matthew.goldstein@nytimes.com> wrote:
- Hi. the daily beast is reporting that the gun allegedly used by Robert Crimo was picked up at local
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

i can best be reached at| | NN

Matthew Goldstein
The New York Times
(W) 212-556-1665

(c

@mattgoldstein26

Matthew Goldstein
The New York Times
(w) 212-556-1665

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
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you

- have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this
message.

Matthew Goldstein

The New York Times

(W) 212-556-1665

(c)

@mattgoldstein26




From: Riess, Rebekah <rebekah.riess@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:11 AM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN request for clarification - Kel-Tec SUB200
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning Deputy Chief Covelli,

During yesterdays’ press conference following the hearing you referred to the weapon found in Crimo’s vehicle as a Kel-Tec
SUB200. We think you might have meant a Kel-Tec SUB2000? There is no 200, as far as we can tell.

Please let us know and thank you for all your hard work this week!

Rebekah Riess — CNN News Editor -- 404-884-1249

gothere



From: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:12 AM

To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Subject: Red Center Dispatch 7.4.22 .

Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png
Frank,

The files from Red Center are in K:\Major Incidents\7.4.22 Active Shooter.

Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

' Highland Park

City of Highland Park
11730 Central Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direct ine: 847.926.1067

ischrase@citvhipil.com
cityhpil.com

Q0D




From: American Security Today <mail@americansecuritytoday.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:15 AM

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

Subject: Parade Shooting & Red Flag Laws, CBP DEAC, Thermal Imaging, NIST & Post-Quantum Cyber Threats
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Safe, One City at a Time

THE NEW FACE OF HOMELAND SECURITY

DAILY NEWS ALERT

July 7, 2022

IL Red Flag Laws: How Parade B
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

shooting was legally purchased, as
were... Read More

CBP DEAC to Keynote 2022 =




"ASTORS' Awards Luncheon
As the Deputy Exec Asst Comm (DEAC)
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
Billien... Read More

Get Recognized as a 2022 Homeland Security Award Winner?
Be IN it to WIN it!

;x]

The Revolutionary Tech behind Bl

Thermal Imaging Cameras

Hollywood has played a significant role in
the popularity of night vision and thermal
imaging tech over the last two decades.
But, “‘Where did it all start?” Thermal
Imaging was invented in 1929 for anti-

aircraft defense following World War |. The

US military developed... Read More

NEC NSS New 2022 Platinum ] —

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




'ASTORS' Nominee Trackforce I R—

Valiant Acquires TrackTik

Physical security companies now can
leverage the best practices of two leading
security workforce mgmt providers, for
options on how they can manage
Security operations, from a new dominant

market leader in providing visibility and

control for the physical security... Read

More

NIST for Future Post-Quantum =

Cybersecurity Threats Today
Having participated in post-quantum

cybersecurity since 2018, QuSecure has
seen NIST shorten the timeline for
decision on gquantum resilient cryptog-
raphy from 2024 to July 5™ explains Skip
Sanzeri, Co-Founder of QuSecure.

QuProtect PQC solution... Read More

e ey meem mae

of America's U.S. Government and Security industry Professionals.

Thank you for your service!

If you would like to unsubscribe from AST 100% Mobile-Friendly Homeland Security Digital Publications,



Want te change how you recejve these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

Copyright © "AST 2022%, All rights reserved,
Our NEW mailing address is: P.O. Box 223, Red Bank, NJ 07701



From: American Security Today <mail@americansecuritytoday.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:15 AM

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: Parade Shooting & Red Flag Laws, CBP DEAC, Thermal Imaging, NIST & Post-Quantum Cyber
Threats

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

B T T PR S

Safe, One City at a Time

THE NEW FACE OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AMERICCYN

SECURITY TODAY m

2

DAILY NEWS ALERT

July 7, 2022

- Computer Vision is Revolutionizing CLICK HERE TO

READ THE ARTICLE

the Manufacturing Supply Chain.
Make it Real for Today and Tomorrow. D@lLTechnologies

IL Red Flag Laws: How Parade
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
'ASTORS ' Awards Luncheon
As the Deputy Exec Asst Comm (DEAC)

Diane J. Sabatino of the OFQ, US
Customs and Border Protection (CBP),
leads more than 31K emplovees,

oversees the facilita-tion of leqitimate travel
for more than 410 Million travelers, and

an annual operating budget of $6.5
Billion... Read More

Get Recognized as a 2022 Homeland Security Award Winner?
Be IN it to WIN it!

Biometrics, Al, and Computer Vision

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

aircraft defense foliowing World War |. The

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

SIMS " DETER, DETECT AND MITIGATE

= SOFTWARE = INSIDER THREATS WITH SIMS

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
raphy from 2024 to July 5" explains Skip

Sanzeri, Co-Founder of QuSecure.

QuProtect PQC solution... Read More



Retighle, real-ime communications

SECURITY & SAFETY ==

T mmr i w v m e aa e el ma e mom m L g s tre i ey wh e d me ok me s

of Ameifca's U.S. Government and Security indusiry Professionals.
Thank you for your service!

If you would like to unsubscribe from AST 100% Mobile-Friendly Homeland Security Digital Publications,
pleass select the unsubscribe option below.

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update yvour preferences or unsubseribe from this list

Copyright © "AST 20227, Af rights resarved.
Cur NEW mailing address is: P.C. Box 223, Red Bank, NJ 07701



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

B T - T T

T T

Safe, One City at a Time

THE NEW FACE OF HOMELAND SECURITY

DAILY NEWS ALERT

July 7, 2022

5

IL Red Flag Laws: How Parade B
Shooter Fell thru the Cracks

So many questions on Il red flag laws
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




'ASTORS' Awards Luncheon
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

The Revolutionary Tech behind =]

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

UsS military developed... Read More

NEC NSS New 2022 Platinum =)

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

NIST for Future Post-Quantum ]

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
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From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:21 AM

To: nknobloch@famservice.org

Cc: agarner@famservice.org; kmurphy@famservice.org; mpanteli@famservice.org
Subject: Communications to the community & Fire Debriefing Today

Good morning,
First - We will share the expanded services with our team and the community.
Second - unfortunately we need to cancel the session we had set up for this morning at the Fire Department. We

can’t manage the coverage and support for the session at that time. We are sending staff to you for one on one
services and will end up making sure we provide support and assistance to the team there as soon as we can.

Thank you again, you are amazing partners and taking great care of us and the community.
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.92 05 direct
mobile

etaub@cityhpil.com

From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Kevin Murphy <kmurphy@famservice.org>
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you Emily ... we are getting several walk ins from City. Please continue to share with your team and if Ghida could
share in newsletter to the community, we would greatly appreciate it. Nancy

AN Sty

< ? ® ' ily Servi C
) % 33 Family Service of Lake County Sent from Mail for
T For those seeking someone to talk to Windows

Expanded Hours: We are open 9am — 7pm [or counseling sessions From: Taub, Emily

for any member of the community who just needs to talk to someone, ~ Sent: Wednesday,
July 6, 2022 2:17 PM

just walk in, appointment is not needed
To: Nancy Sawle

Free Counseling: We will be offering 20-30 minute sessions free of

Knobloch
charge Cc: Algean Garner;
Close Proximity: Our office is located at 777 Central Avenue in Marcia Pantell
Highland Park Subject: RE: Critical

incident crisis
debriefing



Nancy, Algean and Marcia,

First thank you so much for everything you and the Family Service team are doing and continue to do for the City.
My sincere apologies for dropping out of communication. | appreciate you working with Nick and the Highland Park
team and making sure the team and the community are well supported during this difficult time.

Thank you again.

Warm regards,
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
nobilc
ctaub@cityhpil.com

From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:50 AM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell <mpantell@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Emily we are here for you... we will make any time work for you later in the week... and please let me know when
you want someone at the senior center.

We are also going to set up a free walk in clinic for community. Working out details this AM. Nancy

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell <mpantell@famservice.org>
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Thank you so much for the amazingly supportive and fast response. My apologies for the delay in response, it has
been busy here.

| talked with the group here, and | don’t think we will be ready to have a debrief tonight. | was informed that the
school districts are coordinating community sessions tomorrow, but we would like if possible to have a counselor
available at the Senior Center tomorrow for the community if you have anyone available — we can be flexible on
time. We would also like to set up a session or two for our staff later in the week if we can make that work.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
mobile

ctanb@citvhpil.com




From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:49 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>

Subject: Fw: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Fyi Emily. Let me know if you want bring people together to debrief the day.

Nancy

From: Algean Garner <>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:09 PM
To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

| think they need to do an immediate debriefing, just to talk through their feelings. | can come out tonight
or lead via telehealth.

AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli

On Monday, July 4, 2022 at 05:56:04 PM CDT, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

This looks great. Any gunidance for the city staff? They are asking us. What they should do.

From: Algean Garner <>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:50 PM
To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

Here is what | thought would be most helpful to us for tomorrow. Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How
It Works & What to Expect

Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How It Works &



What to Expect

Let me know your thoughts.
AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli



From: OZY Presidential Daily Brief <admin@ozy.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:27 AM
To: egomez@cityhpil.com

Subject: Bye-Bye, Boris!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Your World.
Bold & Bright

To bk gt your pravacy, Wicsinoh Offs rececrtnd
e dowricaof 14 puhee o the Ternes,
ey

Sponsored by

Start your day smarter with a dossier on the most important world news, rounded off
with a shot of intriguing and offbeat stories. Like the president, you deserve no less.

Jul 07, 2022

TODAY

Boris Johnson is expected to announce his resignation later today. Sri Lanka wants
Russia’s help in its energy crisis. Intelligence agencies from the U.K. and the U.S. are
sounding the alarm over Chinese interference. And Mecca welcomes the first of an
expected 1 million pilgrims for the hajj. All this and more in today’s PDB.

25% off Professional, Online Therapy




E ety

Stress and anxiety are at all time highs. Luckily there are companies trying to help
with that. BetterHelp is the world's largest professional online therapy platform with
over 25,000 licensed therapists on a mission to help people lead happier, healthier
lives. Nearly 3 Million people have turned to BetterHelp for accessible, affordable
mental healthcare. At a fraction of in-person therapy costs, BetterHelp enables you
to connect with a licensed therapist weekly via Video, Phone, or live chat. Plus- you
get unlimited messaging with your therapist. Take the quiz to get started. OZY
subscribers get 25% off your first month!

GET MATCHED

IMPORTANT

HiHe's Qut

Countdown Begins on Boris Johnson’s Resignation

The U.K. prime minister will reportedly resign later today after he was unable to stave
off the recent hemorrhaging of staffers, including high-profile ministers. Seven
ministers handed in their resignation before breakfast today, heightening pressure on
the PM. A new Conservative Party leader is expected to be at the helm before the
party conference in October — though critics are pushing for Johnson to leave No. 10
Downing St. immediately. “A divided party cannot win elections. It cannot deliver for
those who trusted us with their votes for the first time in 2018,” Brandon Lewis, the
Northem Ireland secretary, said in his resignation. (Sources: Sky News, The




(Guardian, The Independent)

HiFriends in Need

Desperate Sri Lanka Turns to Russia for Lifeline

President Gotabaya Rajapaksa has asked Russian President Viadimir Putin for some
of his sanctioned oil, he confirmed Thursday. Rajapaksa, who spoke to Putin by
phone, said he had thanked Russia for its help in the past and hoped this would
continue. “| requested an offer of credit support to import fuel,” he tweeted. Foreign
exchange reserves in the country have been dropping for years off the back of
economic mismanagement, leaving Sri Lanka ill-prepared to deal with the current fuel
crisis. Even so, few petroleum firms have been willing to ship much-needed fuel in for
months as outstanding bills pile up. (Source: Al Jazeera)

=l{Across the Pond
FBI, MI5 Sound China Alarm in First-Ever Joint Address

FBI Director Christopher Wray spoke alongside MI5 head Ken McCallum in an
unprecedented joint appearance in London. McCallum warned that the British Security
Service’s work investigating Chinese activity had more than doubled in the last three
years — and is expected to double again. Across the Atlantic, the view is equally dire.
Wray cautioned that an attempt by China to seize Taiwan would “represent one of the
most horrific business disruptions the world has ever seen.” The pair described
incidents in which intelligence thwarted attempts to disrupt the U.S. and the UK.,
including a major plot focusing on aerospace in May. (Sources: BBC, NYT)

[x]

=iSpiritual Journey
Mecca Pilgrim Turout Approaches Pre-COVID Numbers

Saudi Arabia is welcoming the first of the pilgrims, with hajj officially beginning
Thursday night. Around 1 million worshippers are expected to make the trip, including




850,000 from abroad. That's still down on the pre-pandemic 2.5 million in 2019, but
higher than the past two years. All Muslims who are able to make the journey to
Mecca are required to do so at least once in their lives — and long queues and
pandemic precautions wor't deter them. “Being here is the best thing that has ever
happened to me. | can’t wait for the rest,” Egyptian Naima Mohsen said. (Sources:
France 24, Arab News)

= 1Briefly

Here are some things you should know about today:

Changing tides. lllinois Gov. J.B. Pritzker offered a rare rebuke to the National Rifle
Association. In a tweet, the gun lobbyists linked Monday’s Highland Park massacre to
gun-free zones, to which Pritzker replied: “Leave us the hell alone.” (Source:
Bloomberg) ‘Intolerable.’ President Joe Biden spoke with Cherelle Griner
Wednesday as her wife, basketballer Brittney Griner, is tried in Moscow. He assured
her the White House is doing all it can to get Brittney home. (Source: Reuters) Failed.
The U.N. and its Security Council are in need of reform, New Zealand Prime Minister
Jacinda Ardemn said. She accused Russia of using its position on the council to dodge
sanctions. (Source: AFF)

INTRIGUING

HiHealth Class
White Children Especially Likely to Be Overdiagnosed With ADHD

A new study also found white kids are more likely to be overtreated for attention-
deficithyperactivity disorder than their nonwhite peers. Researchers studied 1,070
American schoolchildren who had previously shown strong academic, social and




behavioral skills with the assumption that these students would be unlikely candidates
for an ADHD diagnosis. They found that 27% of the white children were later
diagnosed with ADHD, compared to 19% of nonwhite students. Neither age nor the
socioeconomic status of the children’s families made an impact on the data. ADHD
diagnosis overall has increased in the last two decades from 6% to 10%. (Source: The
Conversation)

M3 Justice
Nipsey Hussle’s Killer Guilty of First-Degree Murder

The rapper was gunned down outside his Los Angeles store in March 2019 by
acquaintance Eric Ronald Holder Jr., who has been convicted of first-degree murder
after a weekslong trial. Hussle had made a name — and earmed a Grammy — with his
social justice-minded music. Holder admitted to killing him, but his lawyers argued it
was in a “heated passion” and therefore manslaughter instead of murder. Prosecutors
said Holder left the South Central L.A. location following an argument with Hussle
before returning with two handguns and shooting him more than 10 times. He's set to
reappear in court in September for sentencing. (Source: Biliboard)

=iApple Keeps the Hackers Away

Smartphone Giant Launches ‘Lockdown Mode’ for the Security-Minded

It's an “extreme, optional” security level for users, Apple said, and most people will
have no need to use it. But for activists, journalists and others in highly sensitive
industries it may be a necessity. Recent research into the vulnerabilities of devices —
highlighted with state-owned mercenary spyware Pegasus found on murdered
journalist Jamal Khashoggi's phone — has inspired the features. Lockdown Mcde
blocks FaceTime calls and invitations from unknown sources, and disables link
previews and some browser features, preventing exploitation by hackers. The setting
has already appeared in the brand-new iOS 16 Developer Beta 3 update. (Sources:
The Verge, Motherboard)




XiHard Place

Georgia Demolishes ‘Satanic’ Slabs After Bombing

“America’s Stonehenge,” or the work of Satan? Whatever your take, the Georgia
Guidestones are now a pile of rubble. The rural monument, built in 1980, was
demolished Wednesday after one of the four slabs was damaged in an explosion. It's
a stone-cold whodunit with plenty of suspects. Both conservative firebrand Alex Jones
and liberal comedian John Oliver spoke of the slabs in recent months — and a
candidate in the state’s gubernatorial race pledged to destroy them if she won. The
slabs bore a 10-part message in eight different languages, including the importance of
keeping the world population below half a billion. (Source: AP)

1 Teed Off

World Golf Abandons Shanghai Events Amid Pandemic Uncertainty

Shanghai is slowly reopening — but not to intemational sports just yet. Organizers
confirmed the WGC-HSBC Champions and the LPGA Tour, both set for October,
won't be going ahead., It's the third year running the pandemic has scuttled event
plans, showing the severity of China’'s continued restrictions as much of the rest of the
world is moving on. The WGC-HSBC event is considered Asia’s premier golfing
toumnament and is one of four tournaments making up the annual World Golf
Championships. PGA Tour senior executive Christian Hardy blamed “logistical” issues
which, just a few months out, have made the event untenable. (Sources: Reuters,
ESPN)
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
Russia’s help in its energy crisis. Intelligence agencies from the UK and the U.S. are
sounding the alarm over Chinese interference. And Mecca welcomes the first of an
expected 1 million pilgrims for the hajj. All this and more in today’s PDB.




25% off Professional, Online Therapy

E;Jmm

Stress and anxiety are at all time highs. Luckily there are companies trying to help with
that. BetterHelp is the world's largest professional online therapy platform with over
25,000 licensed therapists on a mission to help people lead happier, healthier lives.
Nearly 3 Million people have tumed to BetterHelp for accessible, affordable mental
healthcare. At a fraction of in-person therapy costs, BetterHelp enables you to connect
with a licensed therapist weekly via Video, Phone, or live chat. Plus- you get unlimited
messaging with your therapist. Take the quiz to get started. OZY subscribers get 25%
off your first month!

GET MATCHED

IMPORTANT

MiHe's Out

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
those who trusted us with their votes for the first time in 2019,” Brandon Lewis, the
Northem Ireland secretary, said in his resignation. (Sources: Sky News, The
Guardian, The independent)

HiFriends in Need

Desperate Sri Lanka Turns to Russia for Lifeline

President Gotabaya Rajapaksa has asked Russian President Vladimir Putin for some
of his sanctioned oil, he confimed Thursday. Rajapaksa, who spoke to Putin by
phone, said he had thanked Russia for its help in the past and hoped this would
continue. "l requested an offer of credit support to import fuel,” he tweeted. Foreign
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

=3Across the Pond
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
incidents in which intelligence thwarted attempts to disrupt the U.S. and the UK,
including a major plot focusing on aerospace in May. (Sources: BBC, NYT)

E] Tob




diSpiritual Journey
Mecca Pilgrim Turnout Approaches Pre-COVID Numbers

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
pandemic precautions won't deter them. “Being here is the best thing that has ever
happened to me. | can’t wait for the rest,” Egyptian Naima Mohsen said. (Sources:
France 24, Arab News)

A1 Briefly

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
Jacinda Ardem said. She accused Russia of using its position on the council to dodge
sanctions. (Source: AFP)

INTRIGUING




HiHealth Class
White Children Especially Likely to Be Overdiagnosed With ADHD

A new study also found white kids are more likely to be overtreated for attention-
deficit/hyperactivity disorder than their nonwhite peers. Researchers studied 1,070
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

HiJustice
Nipsey Hussle’s Killer Guilty of First-Degree Murder

The rapper was gunned down outside his Los Angeles store in March 2019 by
acquaintance Eric Ronald Holder Jr., who has been convicted of first-degree murder
after a weekslong trial. Hussle had made a name — and eamed a Grammy — with his
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
reappear in court in September for sentencing. (Source: Eillboard)

iApple Keeps the Hackers Away

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




journalist Jamal Khashoggi's phone — has inspired the features. Lockdown Mode
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

iHard Place

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
keeping the world population below half a billion. (Source: AF)

HiTeed Off

World Golf Abandons Shanghai Events Amid Pandemic Uncertainty

Shanghai is slowly reopening — but not to international sports just yet. Organizers
confirmed the WGC-HSBC Champions and the LPGA Tour, both set for October,
won’t be going ahead. It’s the third year running the pandemic has scuttled event
plans, showing the severity of China’s continued restrictions as much of the rest of the
world is moving on. The WGC-HSBC event is considered Asia’s premier golfing
tournament and is one of four tournaments making up the annual World Golf
Championships. PGA Tour senior executive Christian Hardy blamed “logistical” issues
which, just a few months out, have made the event untenable. (Sources: Reuters,
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From: Miles Gentsch i

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:28 AM
To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com
Subject: Thank You

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Officer Medoza,

I assume your inbox has been flooded after the police report on Robert E Crimo III's welfare check was released
with your email address. That's probably pretty annoying at this point.

As a former north shore resident, I would like to thank you for doing your due diligence in 2019 to report this
individual to the state police. Obviously there is a breakdown/shortcoming in Illinois' red flag laws, but you did
your part and that deserves praise.

Thank you for your service. My thoughts are with you and the community in this most tragic of times.

Regards,

Miles Gentsch
Mobile:



From: Juice: Crain's Daily Political Report <crainschicago@e.crainalerts.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:31 AM

To: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: Lightfoot revs up speed camera talk weeks ahead of next vote: Today's Juice
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Having trouble viewing this email? See the online version
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Thursday, July 07, 2022

Welcome to Juice, your morning jolt of news on power and politics. Did someone forward you

this email? Click here to get Juice in your mailbox every day.

Mayor Lori Lightfoot revs up defense of her 6 mph speed camera
tickets: Today's Juice

E(} bathdepitort-utes

We're still two weeks out from the next City Council meeting but Mayor Lor Lightfoot is revving up
talking points in hopes aldermen will hit the brakes on rolling back $35 speed camera tickets for
driving between 6 mph and 10 mph over the speed limit.

While the contentious meeting in which Lightfoot and her allies went toe-to-toe with Ald. Anthony
Beale, 9th, and Ald. Ray Lopez, 15th, in a battle of deferrals may feel like a lifetime ago, it's only

been two weeks.

And this piece of legislation 1s still top of mind in the City Council chamber. That was reflected in

comments made on Wednesday at the ribbon cutting of the new Motor Row streetscape. And, as Fran
1




Spielinan notes at the Sun-Times, Lightfoot has switched gears.

After the City Council's Finance Committee advanced a measure to roll back the speed camera ticket

threshold despite Lightfoot's protest, the mayor blasted Beale, Lopez and others, tweeting, “At a time

when we have seen a 15% increase in traffic fatalities over two years, including 174 deaths in 2021
alone, it is unconscionable that any City Council member would consider voting for increased speeds

near spaces by our children."

On Wednesday, though, it was revenue dollars that the mayor used to leverage her point. The
speeding tickets Lightfoot wants to keep generated nearly $60 million in 2021.

And while Lightfoot continued to use safety data to defend the tickets on Wednesday, she also

proved she isn't afraid to drop a tax threat when it comes to making up that revenue.

According to the Sun-Times, Lightfoot suggested raising property taxes before next year's city

elections to bridge the gap, saying, “Agreeing with Alderman Beale is about an $80 million

proposition when you combine the loss for this year and next year."

Beale's not buying it, though, and took a swipe at the mayor, saying, again per the Sun-Times, that
the money can be found "from the same programs that she’s using to give out gas cards and Ring

k4

doorbells and all of her pet projects that she’s attempting to use during an election year to buy votes.’

So here we are again, back in the midst of a mayor-council donnybrook, one that's already generated

more heat than the resistance that was put up against then-Mayor Daley's disastrous parking meter

deal.

A bruising fight—especially one she might lose—is not what Lightfoot wants or needs as her re-
election campaign gets underway. But we already know she's not one to back down or tread lightly.
So, in the coming weeks ahead of the next City Council meeting on July 20, get ready for Lightfoot,

her allies and her opponents to kick the rhetoric into overdrive.

]
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Pritzker picks up more national notice, by Greg Hinz

E‘] Py

Gov. J.B. Pritzker keeps insisting he’s running for re-election as governor and not president in 2024,

2



but the national media is joining Chicago reporters in suspecting something else.

Take a look at yesterday’s big Washington Post piece, the one headlined, “As some Democrats grow

impatient with Biden, altemative voices emerge.” It’s all about how Pritzker and fellow Democratic

Gov. Gavin Newsom of California have been much harsher in their verbiage about the need for gun-

law change than Biden in the wake of the Highland Park shooting and other gun tragedies.

Concluded the Post: “As the Democratic rank-and-file’s thirst for a more combative attitude becomes
increasingly evident, other party leaders are beginning to showcase an alternative tone, one that goes
far more sharply at Republican attitudes and tactics.” Just like Pritzker did.

With GOP gubernatorial nominee Darren Bailey continuing to stumble on the issue, look for more of

the same from the incumbent.

In other news...

» January 6 hearings roll on with a crucial get: The January 6th committee had barely finished
announcing their next hearing (July 12) when the panel also made a big reveal in the testimony
department: former White House counsel (and University of Chicago Law School grad) Pat

Cipollone. Cipollone, who reportedly fought Trump's efforts to undermine the 2020 election results,
will testify behind closed doors.

e What's next for Anna Valencia? After losing her primary bid for Secretary of State to Alexi

Giannoulias, Valencia is now weighing whether or not to run for re-election for her current job as
City Clerk, where she could face another tough challenge.

» The latest from Highland Park: Robert E. "Bobby" Crimo III 1s being held without bond as
prosecutors disclosed he confessed to firing more than 80 shots from a Highland Park rooftop and

revealed he drove to Wisconsin with a plan to attack again.

» New twist in debate over Winnemac Park fireworks: The unofficial, amateur fireworks displays that

take place at Winnemac Park in Lincoln Square every Fourth of July have been going on for years
and years. But, now, Ald. Andre Vazquez, 40th, says the annual to-do is the reason the city won't pay
for upgrades to the park's shabby baseball fields.

« Patrick Daley Thompson gets four months in tax fraud case: The grandson of the late Mayor

Richard J. Daley and the nephew of former Mayor Richard M. Daley was sentenced to four months




in prison yesterday, a blow to the Daley political dynasty.

x]

Lhd 458

One more thing

x 1 BT - at Ko G8Ta1 Tobepproat

The origin story of the J.B. Pritzker-Ken Griffin feud?

It's old news that billionaire Ken Griffin blew a lot of money trying to push forward a candidate
(Aurora Mayor Richard Irvin) he thought could challenge Gov. J.B. Pritzker in November. Now, we
may have a better understanding of what spurred the feud in the first place. Check out Greg Hinz's
story in the link above to get the ins and outs of what—-allegedly—went down, how both sides
remember it similarly and, most importantly, how both sides remember it differently.

DOWNLOAD OUR FREE APP

Stay on top of the trending issues and breaking news you want as it
happens.

DOWNLOAD HERE

This email was sent to nrotering(@cityhpil. com
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From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:31 AM

To: Taub, Emily

Cc: Kevin Murphy; Algean Garner

Subject: Re: Communications to the community & Fire Debriefing Today
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you Emily

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:20 AM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Kevin Murphy <kmurphy@famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell
<mpantell@famservice.org>

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



Thank you Emily ... we are getting several walk ins from City. Please continue to share with your team and if Ghida
could share in newsletter to the community, we would greatly appreciate it. Nancy

A Sey,

) (gﬁjﬁ Family Service of Lake County Sent from Mail

et For those seeking someone 1o talk 1o for Windows
Expanded Hours: Wc arc opcn 9am — 7pm for counscling scssions From: Taub,
for any member of the community who just needs to talk to someone, ~ EMily
just walk in, appointment is not needed \sl::;;\esday July
Free Counseling: We will be offering 20-30 minute sessions free of 6,2022 2: 17’ PM
charge To: Nancy Sawle
Close Proximity: Our office is located at 777 Central Avenue in Knobloch
Highland Park Cc: Algean

Garner; Marcia
Pantell

Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Nancy, Algean and Marcia,

First thank you so much for everything you and the Family Service team are doing and continue to do for the
City. My sincere apologies for dropping out of communication. | appreciate you working with Nick and the
Highland Park team and making sure the team and the community are well supported during this difficult time.

Thank you again.
Warm regards,

Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

47926 .1003 direct
%obile
etaub(gicityhpil.com
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

Emily we are here for you... we will make any time work for you later in the week... and please let me know
when you want someone at the senior center.

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

Thank you so much for the amazingly supportive and fast response. My apologies for the delay in response, it
has been busy here.

| talked with the group here, and | don'’t think we will be ready to have a debrief tonight. | was informed that the
school districts are coordinating community sessions tomorrow, but we would like if possible to have a
counselor available at the Senior Center tomorrow for the community if you have anyone available — we can be
flexible on time. We would also like to set up a session or two for our staff later in the week if we can make that
work.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
mobile
ctaubpcityhpil.com

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

From: Algean Garner

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:09 PM
To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

| think they need to do an immediate debriefing, just to talk through their feelings. | can come out
tonight or lead via telehealth.

AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli

Cn Monday, July 4, 2022 at 05:56:04 PM CDT, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

This looks great. Any guidance for the city staff? They are asking us. What they should do.
3



From: Algean Garner [

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:50 PM
To: Nancy Sawie Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

Here is what | thought would be most helpful to us for tomorrow. Critical Incident Stress Debriefing:
How It Works & What to Expect

Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How It Works &
What to Expect

Let me know your thoughts.
AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli



From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:32 AM

To: cplazas@cityhpil.com; scurran@cityhpil.com; CONeill@cityhpil.com; gcameron@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting
tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Email chain to explain my last email. ...

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

f I Lin

From: GEORGE SLOMINSKI

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Here is the signup list for tomorrow per my previous memo. Signup deadline is 1900 hours TODAY.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tonya Balla
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 3:36 PM
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at
11:00 AM

To:

Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar(@lakecountyil.gov>

Good Afternoon -



Here is an update reportedly based on the 11am call from this morning. Overview - looking for 20 to 25 CERTs per
shift (see below) and volunteers for tomorrow need to be on the sheet by 7pm tonight so that confirmations can go

out. Make sure to vet your volunteers, this event is NOT for everyone. This is very high profile and its not the right fit
for all of your volunteers. In addition, this is not a public event. Teams should not be posting on social media, No
pictures, NO CERT or EMA gear, etc. See info below. If people need additional notes on how to message their team, 1
can provide the draft email that Randy created for SLCR. Just let me know.

Good luck everyone.
Tonya

Tonya Balla

#izen Corps Council of Lake County tary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of lllinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623

From: Jordan S
To: Tonva Balla

Ce: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@plakecountyil gov>; "jwieser@vbg org" <jwieser@vbg.org>; Jordan S —
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 02:33:35 PM CDT

Subject: Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Tonya, Plcase pass along ASAP to the Lake County CERT Team Distribution:
Tcams
As discussed during the COAD FAC phone call, we are all going to ask our respective teams for members that would like to volunteer as

Ambassadors at the FAC over the next 3 days. Once you either have a solid response, or by the 2200 tonight deadline, plcase input the
volunteers from your team in the google doc below, Then Rebecca can provide to Joy at the FAC.

Therc is onc tab per shift to make things casy to keep track of. 1 figure Joy will need contact information so plcasc provide as noted.

Thanks,
Jordan

If you are interested here is what I provided to my team, feel free to leverage if you want:

Highland Park Family Assistance Center [Not Public]

Team, this is not public knowledge please do not post or share outside of this circle.

Tomorrow, Thursday, and Friday there will be a COAD FAC (Family Assistance Center) sponsored by the Red Cross, City
of Highland Park, and the FBI for ONLY: victims of the shooting (family members deceased or injured) and those in close
proximity to the shooting that need financial, spiritual/pastoral, or therapeutic care, and finally those trying to get their
personal belongings. This will not be open to the public and access will be tightly controlled. HP Police and FBI will be
present.

Location is Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, HP 60035

| just got off the call with the other Lake County CERT teams, and we have been asked to act as "Ambassadors" to the
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clients that come to the FAC. The role as Ambassadors is to help people fill out paperwork, navigate the center, and
possibly walk with clients through the center as their liaison. They are looking for at least 20-25 CERT Members from Lake
County, possibly more.

There will be just in time training for those that would like to help. Please arrive at the beginning of the shift to receive this
training. Show up in plain clothes, calming colors. No CERT T-shirts or uniform, wear browns, dark blues, etc type colors.
Only identification will be our badges. Anything else you need to wear will be provided by the FAC.

1 will be posting the following shifts to the calendar. Deadline for signup for fomorrow (Weds 7/6), is 22:00 Today (Thus 7/5).
Other days deadlines will be decided ad hoc.

This is all fluid! Things may change

Weds 7/6 (Deadline tonight 22:00 to sign up)
11:15-> 17:00

17:00 -> 21:00

Thurs 7/7 and Fri 7/8

08:45 -> 13:00

13:00 -> 17:00
17:00 -> 21:00

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 1:04 AM Tonya Balla —> wrote:

Lake County CERT team leads/contacts -

Please see the email chain below from Rebecca Kumar of LCEMA. There is a call at 11am on Tuesday to learn more about a family resource
center proposed for Wednesday for Highland Park families in the wake of the recent devastating event. It sounds like CERT assistance will be
requested to support the Wednesday event. If you or a team designee misses the call, let me know and I will pass along any additional details
that Rebecca gets.

Thanks for your support as a result of this horrific event.

Tonya

Tonya Balla

H [ ial St gt 3 SELPSEATY
Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer
CERT Association of Illineis - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator

B847-528-2623

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Android

----- Forwarded Message -
From: "Kumar, Rebecca" <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>

To: "Balla, Tonya” <TBalla@lakecountyil.gov>, "Tonya Balia" ‘([ NEENENNER "o &ruro QN
SR - sti@vck.or” <kristi@wck.org> ' o

Cc:
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:28 PM
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

Good evening.

Please sce the contact information below for a meeting tomorrow at 11 am for the IL. COAD. If you are able to join, please jump on.



Tonya, this is for all Lake County CERT and Lou, you were requested as a rep from WRLR.

Please let me know if you have any further questions and thank you all for vour support.

Rebecca

From: NorthEast llinois COAD
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:38 PM
Subject: |EXTERNAL ] Family Resource Center for the Highland Park Mass Shooting- Meeting tomorrow at 11:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, opcn attachments, or reply, unless yon
recognize the sender's cmail address and know the content is safe.

Partners-

As you know there was a terrible tragedy that occurred this morning during the fourth of July parade in Highland Park. Chariotte
with the Red Cross and | have been in communication all day discussing the events. She was contacted by the FBI to hoid a
family resource center beginning this Wednesday.

If you are receiving this email, you are being invited to be a part of this event. This event will be run similar to what we did in
Aurora and it will not be made known the the public.

We are having a coordinating call tomorrow morning at 11:00 (CST). Here is the information:
Topic: NE IL COAD

Time: Jul 5, 2022 11:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usOZweb.zoom.um

Meeting ID: 830 8135 3936



Passcode-

One tap mobile

O ;0
S

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 829 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID—
Passcod-

Find your local number: hitps://usQ2web.zoom.us/u/kJree898N

Please feel free to reach out to me directly if you have questions.

Thaok you,

Joy Medrano



. From: Apple News <newsdigest@insideapple.apple.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:41 AM

To: rhughes@cityhpil.com

Subject: ’ A dramatic day in U.K. politics, what flight attendants first notice about you, and more
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

N

Good Morning From Apple News

It's Thursday, July 7 Here’'s what you need to know.

TOP STORIES

The suspected Highland Park gunman confessed and said he considered carrying out a
second attack in Wisconsin, according to police.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE >

Officers responding to the Uvalde shooting missed multiple opportunities to stop the
unfolding tragedy, a new report revealed.

THE TEXAS TRIBUNE >

British prime minister Boris Johnson is expected to step down after more than 50
members of his government resigned in protest of his leadership.

BBO NEWS >

BEST OF APPLE NEWS+




gNews+

Inside Nancy Meyers’s Dreamy
California Home

Her films — such as Something 's Gotta Give and It 's Complicated — are famous for their
interiors. The writer-director’s own house does not disappoint.

ARCHITECTURAL DIGEST >

to U.S. democracy since the Capitol attack.
VOX >

A new Supreme Court case could be the biggest threat




Ohio’s ban on abortions meant a 10-year-old had to
travel to Indiana for care.

INDIANAPOLISSTAR

Photos show Lake Mead — the country’s largest
reservoir — on the verge of becoming a “dead pool.”

LOS ANGELES TIMES >

eNews+
The mysteries around COVID “brain fog” are finally
starting to lift.

WIRED >

What flight attendants first notice about you during
boarding — and why it matters.

TRAVEL + LEISURE »

STORIES TO LISTEN TO




& MNews+ Audio

Five people vanished along the Snake River 40 years
ago. A new team is vowing to find answers.

PEOPLE >

(G Audio

Women wanted to fly jets in combat. Breaking that
barrier would prove to be the fight of their lives.

VOX >

THE LAST WORD

&News+ Audio
Why the internet hates Chris Pratt, according to Chris
Pratt.

MEN'SHEALTH >




“One daughter said to me, ‘Dad,
that’s crazy.” And the other

daughter said, ‘Dad, that’s
crazy.””

gNews+ o
One man’s lofty dream for a worldwide blimp race.
THE WALL STREET JOURNAL >

Like what you’re seeing here?

Follow @AppleNews on Instagram.




®News+

Explore the power of perspective
with one simple subscription.

*Neow subscribets eniy. Plan awic-rensws ivr $8. 88/ month unid canseled.

Some coptent requires specific hardware or sefllware. Inlemet access required; data fees may apply. Content availability is
subject to change, For more Information, click here.

Cepyright © 2022 Apple Inc. One Apple Park Way, Cuperting, California 95014 USA

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Suppori | Account

I you prefer not to receive this newsletier, vou can unsubscribe. You'll stop receiving all newsletters from the Apple News
editors,



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Apple News <newsdigest@insideapple.apple.com>

Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:41 AM

cplazas@cityhpil.com

A dramatic day in U.K. politics, what flight attendants first notice about you, and more

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning From Apple News

1t’s Thursday, July 7. Here's what you need to know.

TOP STORIES

The suspected Highland Park gunman confessed and said he considered carrying out a
second attack in Wisconsin, according to police.

CHICAGO TrRIBuNE =]

Officers responding to the Uvalde shooting missed multiple opportunities to stop the
unfolding tragedy, a new report revealed.

THE TEXAS TRIBUNE [

British prime minister Boris Johnson is expected to step down after more than 50
members of his government resigned in protest of his leadership.

BBC NEWS (e

BEST OF APPLE NEWS+

Tohss prokit yaur
e Liagm

Inside Nancy Meyers’s Dreamy



California Home

Her films — such as Something ’s Gotta Give and It's Complicated — are famous for their
interiors. The writer-director’s own house does not disappoint.

ARCHITECTURAL DIGEST [ d

FIVE STORIES WE’RE TALKING ABOUT

]

A new Supreme Court case could be the biggest threat
to U.S. democracy since the Capitol attack.

vOx Lesl

B [ —

Ohio’s ban on abortions meant a 10-year-old had to
travel to Indiana for care.

INDIANAPOLIS STAR ]

Photos show Lake Mead — the country’s largest
reservoir — on the verge of becoming a “dead pool.”

LOS ANGELES TIMES L

[ d

The mysteries around COVID “brain fog” are finally
starting to lift.

WIRED (=]

What flight attendants first notice about you during
boarding — and why it matters.

TRAVEL + LEISURE s

STORIES TO LISTEN TO

]~




Five people vanished along the Snake River 40 years
ago. A new team 1s vowing to find answers.

PEOPLE )

E o probect yous

=P

Wor;"len wanted to fly jets in combat. Breaking that
barrier would prove to be the fight of their lives.

vox L

Why the internet hates Chris Pratt, according to Chris
Pratt.

MEN'SHEALTH =

THE LAST WORD

E} Tobeb rotect s

“One daughter said to me, ‘Dad,
that’s crazy.” And the other

daughter said, ‘Dad, that’s

crazy.’”

One man’s lofty dream for a worldwide blimp race.
THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

Like what you’re seeing here?
Follow @AppleNews on Instagram.




- pivacy.
W T Ak e

Some conitent requires specific hardware or software. Internet access required; data fees may apply. Content availability is
subject to change. For more information. glick here.

Copyright € 2022 Apple Inc. One Apple Park Way, Cupertine, Calilornia 93014 USA

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Support | Account

If vou prefer not {o receive (his newsletter, vou cun pasubseribe. You'll stop receiving all newsletiers from the Apple News
: : echtors.




From: Karen Davidson <kdavidson@josselyn.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:44 AM

To: Lydia Thornton; Jamie Friedman

Cc: ; iweintraub@deerfield.il.us; krygiel@deerfield.ilus;
perezl@cityotlaketorest.com; John Cahill; Jennifer Kronk; EvelynDalenheim; rrosario@prospect-heights.org
Christine@havenforyouth.org; Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us,
a ” | i
adam.runkle@redcross.org

Subject: Re: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Karen Davidson, available Friday 8:45am-1pm.

Karen Davidson, MSW
Staff Therapist

O (224) 505-5365
she/her/hers

From: Lydia Thornton , .
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:25:05 AM

To: Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi. !
iweintraub@deerfield.il.us <iweintraub@deerfield.il.us>; krygiel@deerfield.il.us <krygiel @deerfield.il.us>; )

perezl@cityoflakeforest.com <perezl@cityoflakeforest.com>; John Cahill <jcahill@josselyn.org>; Jennifer Kronk
<jkronk@ josselyn.org>; Karen Davidson <kdavidson@josselyn.org>; Evelyn Dalenheim <edalenheim@josselyn.org>;
rrosario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>; Christine@havenforyouth.org
<christine @havenforyouth.org>; Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us <Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us>;

aronn@wi|métte.com <aronn@wilmette.com>; jﬂeckens!em@glenview.il.us <jﬂeckenstein@gle_nview.i‘,u_s»;

V

Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org <Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org>;
; ) ; cplazas@cityhpil.com
<cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>; Medrano, Joy <Joy.Medrano@Issi.org>; Hazel, Charlotte

<Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>; adam.runkle @redcross.org <adam.runkle@redcross.org>
Subject: Re: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

Lydia Thornton, available Friday 5-9

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 8:47 PM Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2(@fbi.gov> wrote:
Good evening Red Cross partners,




This is a request to kindly add these vetted trauma counselors to your list of resources available for the FAC
moving forward. We had an unexpectedly busy day that pulled in different directions, so | want to apologize for
any confusion and thank all of the providers on this chain for their patience and flexibility. | am sending this email
again to confirm that our partners at the Red Cross have your information and availability for the FAC hours
moving forward. The Red Cross will resume all scheduling and coordination for the FAC.

For everyone here, please respond to this email with Red Cross POCs, Charlotte Hazel and Joy Medrano with
your availability for the following shifts on Thursday 7/7 and Friday, 7/8.

8:45am-1pm
1pm-5pm
5pm-9pm

For those who sent this information already, we apologize for the duplication and defer to our Red Cross
colleagues for further FAC staffing. Thank you!

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator

FBI'| VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
(0)

(0) 202-323-6310

From: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:17 PM , o
iweintraub@deerﬁéld.il.us <iweintraub@deerfield.il.us>: krygiel@deerfield.il.us <krygiel@deerfield.il.us>;
perezl@cityoflakeforest.com <perezl@cityoflakeforest.com>; jcahili@josselyn.org <jcahill@josselyn.org>;
ikronk@josselyn.org <jkronk@josselyn.org>; kdavidson@josselyn.org <kdavidson@josselyn.org>;
edalenheim@josselyn.org <edalenheim@josselyn.org>; rrasario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>;

Christine @havenforyouth.org <Christine @havenforyouth.org>; Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us
<Nanci.vaccaro@northbrook.il.us>;

7 . aronn@wilmette.com <aronn@wilmette.com>; jfleckenstein@glenview.ll.
<jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us>; Nataly.correa@hoffmanestates.org <Nataly.correa@h

P>

ffmanestates.org>;

Cc: cplazas@cityhpil.com <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Allen, Amanaa Leigh (DO) (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: Fw: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

Good morning colleagues,

My name is Jamie Friedman and I am one of the Incident Response Managers for the FBI Victim Services
Response Team. We are here helping stand up the Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
School. -

[ sincerely apologize for the lack in communication about having your services at the FAC today. We have
been coordinating closely with the American Red Cross to assist their efforts in setting this up as quickly as
possible and have been juggling a lot. We have a great need for your support and counseling assistance here
and through the weekend, so please accept our apologies for failing to get you added to the communications
sooner. The American Red Cross has invited some of their counseling contacts, but as vetted contacts by our
partner Cynthia Plazas with the Highland Park PD, both our FBI team and the Red Cross are certainly
extending the invitation.



Please see below for a forwarding of the email send from the American Red Cross yesterday. The FAC opens
today at 12:00pm. There are rooms designated by the Red Cross for counseling purposes.

For those of you who are still available to assist today, please reach out to me directly. My cell phone is
d For those available to assist tomorrow and moving forward, please reply to this email and
let me know your availability as well.

In the meantime, I will be coordinating with the American Red Cross coordinators to get you added to all
communications for the FAC moving forward. Once again, our apologies for this communication and thank
you so much for your willingness to help.

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator

FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
(c)

From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>

Sent; Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Friedman, Jamie {VSD) (FBI)} <ifriedman2@fbi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Fwd: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD Meeting Notes

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte. Hazel@redcross.org
Mobile:

From: Medrano, Joy <Joy.Medrano@Issi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:17:15 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MARC Partner Information and COAD Meeting Notes

]
Dear Partner,

Sorry for the late response, it’s been a busy day. Here is the information for tomorrow. As a reminder, we will be
serving survivors of the deceased, survivors of those injured and those who were in close proximity to the
incident. | am also attaching the notes from this morning’s call, many thanks Rebecca Kumar. Partner information
is listed below. Send your information to me as soon as you can.

Here are some helpful tips:
« Look for the police officers in the lot. Let them know you are a partner and they will direct you where to

park. Please park as far away from the door as possible. We want the clients to be able to park as close to
the door as possible.

s Please bring an ID. When you enter the building, there will be a police officer at the door. Let the officer
know that you are there to provide services or volunteer

¢ When you enter, there will be a partner sign in sheet. Please sign in and out.

e Bring all supplies and anything you might need to do your work with you. We cannot provide pens,
notebooks etc. If you have handouts in Spanish, please bring those as well as we are expecting some
Spanish speakers.



¢ There will be comfort dogs at the center each day for you to use with your clients.

¢ Food will be provided to you as well as water and drinks. Please feel free to bring your own if you wish.

e There may be periods of sitting and waiting or there may be periods when you will be busy. We don’t
know what to expect, but being present for the community speaks volumes and your presence is
appreciated.

* Know that things may change as the week progresses. Flexibility is key.

» Please make sure that someone is at your table for the entire duration of the event on each day.

s On Wednesday, arrive by 11:00 am to set up

» As areminder, no uniforms and please wear soft colors.

Highland Park Family Resource Center

Highland Park High Schoal

433 Vine Avenue

Highland Park, IL 60035

*the exact entrance will be made known to us soon

Hours of Operation:

Wednesday July 6, 2022 12:00 pm —9:00 pm
Thursday luly 7, 2022 9:00 am —9:00 pm
Friday July 8, 2022 9:00 am —9:00 pm

Please fill out the information below and copy/paste it in an email to Joy Medrano at Joy.Medrano@LSSl.org.

FRC Partner Information

Name:
Organization/Affiliation:
Phone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Type of Service Provided:

Joy Medrano
Manager, Lutheran Disaster Response Illinois & Church Engagement
Lutheran Social Services of lllinois
1001 E Touhy Ave; Suite 50
Des Plaines, IL 60056
847.635.4653 office
cell

Wiake 3 Difference In the Life of a Child!
Email FosterAChild@LSSLorg Visit LSShorg/FosterCare

LSSI CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidential
information which is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entitled named. If you receive this e-mail
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message in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete it. Dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this e-mail without prior consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your compliance.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzataon Do not chck links or open attachments unless 'you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. :

CAUTION: This email ongmated from outside of the orgamzatmn. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




From: info@list.localgovnews.org on behalf of Local Government News <info@list.localgovnews.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:45 AM
To: Local Gov News
Subject: News Headlings 07-07-2022

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
News Headlines: luly 7, 2022

ASK ANCEL GLINK

Ancel Glink, P.C., a leading tllinois local government law firm, answers questions about local government law submitted by
LocalGovNews.org readers.

Responses posted weekly below the Quote of the Day. This service may constitute Advertising Material. The Question and
Answer of the Week is generally written by Ancel Glink partner, Adam Simon. To submit questions,

e-mail: asimon@ancelglink.com

EDUCATION

Report on Indicators of School Crime and Safety: 2021
https://bit.ly/3PbzVv1l

More than 80 percent of public schools reported that the pandemic has taken a toll on student behavior and social-
emotional development, while nearly as many schools say they need more mental health support, according to federal data
https://wapo.st/3P7iM5p

About 1 in 3 school leaders noticed an uptick in student fights or physical attacks this past school year that they believed
were brought on by the pandemic and its lingering effects, new federal data show https://bit.ly/3AsSMOt

The nation's largest teachers' union adopted a new policy statement calling for an end to the "criminalization and policing of
students"-but stopped short of urging the removal of armed officers on school campuses https://bit.ly/3yl8NTw

The annual meeting for the nation's largest teachers union included votes calling for universal mask and vaccine mandates,
along with further commitments to advance racial equity in the classroom
https://washex.am/3nH3Uz6

A recent survey found 85 percent of school principals are experiencing job-related stress and 48 percent are dealing with
burnout. What can be done to keep them in their roles?
https://bit.ly/31jPQVG

Students are coming to college less prepared during the pandemic. They need our help; We must take steps to help students
catch up before we lose even more of them
https://bit.ly/3RayPS5

Biden Blames Math, Reading Losses on the Pandemic-When He Should Blame
COVID-19 Restrictions; Virtual learning was a policy choice, and the politicians who supported it are responsible
https://bit.ly/3yK0S3w



The Biden administration is moving to overhaul the federal Charter School Program with new rules finalized that make it
harder for for-profit organizations to win taxpayer money and require greater transparency and accountability for grant
applicants https://wapo.st/3ur83Tm

Arizona Is Just the Beginning for Universal School Choice
https://bit.ly/3yebGW4

Judge Says West Virginia School Choice Program Is Unconstitutional
https://bit.ly/3NO5868

Enrollment in North Carolina private schools grew by the largest number in
50 years, while the number of students who are home schooling dropped https://bit.ly/3bREKes

Kansas may ditch class hours for real-world training as graduation requirements https://bit.ly/3yoAfzw
High School Students Say They Learn The Most Important Skills Outside of School https://bit.ly/3nJi8zr

California schools are getting a big infusion of financing, but it's uncertain whether more money will translate into better
academic outcomes https://bit.ly/3ynSDbL

Time to Pull the Plug on Traditional Grading? Supporters of mastery-based grading say it could promote equity
https://bit.ly/3amkXU8

Disability advocates seek stronger Section 504 regulations; While advocates for disability rights say Section 504 and IDEA
need more alignment, two administrative groups want clearer separations https://bit.ly/3RilR4s

The pandemic made it more difficult to provide accommodations for higher education admission tests, educational testing
companies told the Government Accountability Office
https://bit.ly/3afwa97

U.S. public colleges improved their operating performance in the 2021 fiscal year as states boosted funding, the federal
government provided pandemic relief and institutions cut expenses https://bit.ly/3nOwCxS

There's No Student Loan For Your Retirement; Too many Americans jeopardize their retirement security by screwing up late-
stage college planning https://bit.ly/3yip4Zn

Education Department Releases Proposed Regulations to Expand and Improve Targeted Relief Programs; Proposed
regulations limit student loan interest capitalization, and improve borrower defense, Public Service Loan Forgiveness and
other debt relief programs https://bit.ly/3ypTcBQ

Getting student debt forgiveness could be easier under new rules proposed by Biden administration
https://cbsn.ws/3bPelLnX

Report: 7 states now require Asian American and Pacific Islander studies
https://bit.ly/3bVOw61

Michigan schools are getting funds to pay for everything from school uniforms to new logos painted on gymnasium floors, in
an effort to eliminate imagery that depicts racist stereotypes of indigenous people https://bit.ly/3RcTIvL

With Rising Book Bans, Librarians Have Come Under Attack https://bit.ly/3PaUQhs

Podcast: Against All Odds - A memoir of Resilience, Determination and Luck Amidst Hardship for an African Girl Child in Her
Passionate Pursuit for Education https://brook.gs/3bvTGbB



FINA decision on t-gender athletes may have ripple effects on other sports'
governing bodies; The policy will only allow athletes who've transitioned before the age of 12 https://abcn.ws/3bWC5j)

Illinois teachers unions back measure promising $2,149 property tax hike https://bit.ly/3nHFGVB

List of Best Schools In lllinois for 2022 Is Out, Where Does Yours Rank?
https://bit.ly/3anpnKs

What to know about Springfield District 186 using e-learning for 'emergency days'
https://bit.ly/3NTrrrc

DeVry University Advantage Academy Receives Clayton Board of Education Services Award https://bit.ly/300zarv
Three new lllinois laws aim to improve equity in higher education https://bit.ly/3P7ehrF

Contingency v. Orthodoxy; Academic freedom is threatened both by the growing use of contingent faculty contracts and the
inclusion of diversity, equity and inclusion standards for tenure
https://bit.ly/3c19Al6

Is Chicago Vocational HS headed for the National Register of Historic Places?
https://bit.ly/3liNEhi

More than 300 have sought counseling offered by Highland Park area school districts after parade mass shooting
https://bit.ly/3bWSHYE

Student at Oak Forest High School charged after firearm found, no threats to others https://bit.ly/3}jLOYu
Antioch Elementary District 34 has hired new superintendent Aron Borowiak to replace Brad Hubbard, who resigned
effective June 30 with a year left on his contract.

https://bit.ly/3P8IVF9

NIU will rename New Residence Hall in honor of Fanny Ruth Patterson, the university's first African American graduate.
Meanwhile, the Campus Life Building will be renamed the Peters Campus Life Building after the school's longtime president.
https://bit.ly/3uuQuKs

What state reforms could look like for college students in no credit developmental courses https://bit.ly/30S2nlF

Springfield District 186 school board approves e-learning for 'emergency days'
https://bit.ly/3NTrrrc

Prose and cons; Inmates at Logan Correctional Center earn master's degrees https://bit.ly/30Wy11G
Unity school board president charged with misdemeanor public indecency https://bit.ly/3yPNHOB
Kakakee school Superintendent Genevra Walters has announced her plans to retire at the close of the 2023-24 school year,

two years earlier than she previously planned.
https://bit.ly/3aj3kv4

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Fed says sharply higher rates may be needed to quell inflation https://cbsn.ws/3yGyoXh
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‘Peak inflation is not here yet': Rents continue to rise, putting pressure on would-be homebuyers. That's bad news for the

Fed
https://on.mktw.net/3bvb7cl

Fifteen percent of renters - or 8.4M Americans - were not current on their rent payments, according to the latest Household
Pulse Survey from the Census Department https://bit.ly/30QK54h

The jobs market still favors workers, despite fears of an economic slowdown https://n.pr/3PblJoP
Job openings across all sectors dropped to 11.3M in May, down from 11.7M the month before https://washex.am/3NSUzZ8d

Are widespread layoffs coming? How the pandemic has changed employers'
recession strategy
https://tinyurl.com/4c4wSc65

Food Inflation Fears Abate as Cooking Oils and Grains Plummet https://bloom.bg/3lleQfl

1B pounds of California almonds stranded at ports amid drought, trade woes; Roughly 7,600 California farms produce 82% of
the world's almonds https://lat. ms/3yKN3BD

Study: Gen Z diners made fewer visits to restaurants last year compared to visits made by Millennial and Gen X generational
cohorts when they were 18 to 24 years old
https://bit.ly/3anaDv4

FIFA will track players' bodies using Al to make offside calls at 2022 World Cup; The system will give referees more data to
make decisions https://bit.ly/3lqgRHe

Breakdown in national rail labor negotiations could threaten Amtrak service; Although Amtrak is not a party to this labor
dispute, it relies on freight railroad lines for 97% of its routes https://bit.ly/3ahRVvx

The Futuristic Vehicles That Could Compete With EVs; From cars powered by solar to cars that run on biofuel and hydrogen
there are plenty of competitors aiming for commercially viable cars by 2030 https://bit.ly/3NNNQ1j

‘Sand batteries' could be key breakthrough in storing solar and wind energy year-round https://bit.ly/3ygDTLU

Butler County, Chio Bans Wind and Solar Projects in a Dozen Townships; U.S.
wind rejections now total 344 since 2015 https://bit.ly/3nHLPkn

Is solar really green? Solar panels are not entirely green, it has own challenges. It's high time to address all the challenges
and come up with some solutions that are actionable, economical, and sustainable https://bit.ly/3ai58hk

Climate Action Farming: What farmers need to do to adapt as our planet heats up-and why organic and 'regenerative
agriculture' cannot meet the challenge https://bit.ly/3AwwqGt

Seed Oils And Bad Science; The root of our national sickness is a seed; What we have lost: Food produced from diverse, local
ingredients; farms that operate independently of the tug of corn and soy cash crops; healthy hearts, healthy bodies, and
healthy minds untainted by harsh chemicals and toxic oils; and, perhaps most importantly, the independence to choose our
own diets

https://bit.ly/3yMhQy7

US to diversify infant formula industry to avoid shortages; The Biden administration is looking to help foreign manufacturers
of baby formula stay on the U.S. market for the long term
https://abcn.ws/300xcl9



The future of BIM, standards and certifications; Building Information Modeling is increasingly becoming important on
jobsites, and it will only become more necessary https://bit.ly/3ljiyRL

Modern Urban Planning Is Inside Out; Today, city planning departments obsess over what happens inside buildings but pay
scant attention to the quality of the space outside them https://bit.ly/3uuoVkx

The rise of boring architecture -- and the case for radically human buildings; Where did all the lumps and bumps on buildings
go? When did city architecture become so ... dull?
https://bit.ly/3NPWE3p

U.S. Steel is cutting up to 1,000 jobs and selling parts of its Granite City plant. The move comes as Madison County
employment remains down over 5,600 jobs since the pandemic.
https://bit.ly/3ahelqc

Insurance companies made record profits during pandemic, report says https://bit.ly/3nKlceL

Will County to consider pausing study on Caton Farm-Bruce Road corridor; bridge over Des Plaines river too expensive
https://bit.ly/3AvwX08

Polsky Exchange Reopens With New Programming and Opportunities for Local Entrepreneurs https://bit.ly/3nHKnyH

City of DeKalb seeks public's input on next decade of development https://bit.ly/3Ax0s1v

ICC authorizes $3M for highway-rail crossings in Bureau, La Salle, Putnam and Rock Island counties https://bit.ly/3AucA3z
The electric automaker Rivian said Wednesday that it produced 4,401 vehicles in Normal between April and June - a 72%
increase from the previous three-month period.

https://bit.ly/3RejRdz

Next part of Route 66 Trail in Edwardsville to open soon https://bit.ly/3nMg9KG

The Godfrey Village Board has approved a memorandum of Understanding with a fiber-optics company that wants to turn
the village into a "fiber-ready"”

municipality.
https://bit.ly/3Pces40

PUBLIC SAFETY

New York City Monkeypox Cases Double in a Week, More Vaccines Days Away; There are now 111 cases
https://bit.ly/3Pa2SY0

Lesions, headaches, debilitating pain: Men with monkeypox share their stories
https://nbcnews.to/31jV1F6

Cloned mice created from freeze dried skin cells in world first; Breakthrough could help conservationists revive dwindling
populations of endangered species
https://tinyurl.com/mryn5bb6

Scientists Tracked 77 Species for Decades to Reveal Keys to Long Life https://bit.ly/3P6dMhx
5



This smart ring aims to 'hack' your metabolism; Understand not just what's affecting your glucose metabolism but also how
to act on the insights in an efficient way https://bit.ly/3NK30ORP

Heat + humidity gets dangerous faster than many people realize https://bit.ly/3NOMs6c

We Have the Technology to Prevent Future Missouri Amtrak Crashes
https://bit.ly/3114Cf5

‘We are killing people': How technology has made your car 'a candy store of distraction'
https://tinyurl.com/55tbx32k

New Study Finds To-Go Alcohol Did Not Increase Drunk Driving Deaths; Many states allowed restaurants to sell to-go
cocktails during COVID-19

https://bit.ly/3yoDkj4

Neighborhoods with more dogs see less crime, study shows https://bit.ly/3P1kF3S

The Exoneration Hustle; Are radical prosecutors freeing guilty murderers?
https://bit.ly/3ai2TKW

This Al algorithm supposedly predicts big-city crime before it happens. Is that a good idea? Crime prediction has long been
controversial, but University of Chicago researchers argue their new model could be used to monitor the police themselves

https://bit.ly/30MTd9X

If retail crime is evolving, our laws should as well; Systemic organized theft is far too severe to remain in legislative purgatory
https://bit.ly/3NPoulj

Crime and gun violence intersect at unusual angles for 2022; It's not clear how the reactions to too many tragedies will
factor politically https://abcn.ws/31gjSaw

Guns aren't a debate. They're a battle over what kind of America we want https://tinyurl.com/5n6tfeez

Immediately, the mass shooting at the Independence Day parade at Highland Park was weaponized for its political value,
even before the grief-stricken families of the victims could begin to process their loss https://bit.ly/3yj11cQ

When Gun Laws Don't Prevent Gun Crime; In the aftermath of almost every mass shooting, we learn that the suspect was
“known to authorities" - which, in almost every case, means that the shooter was known to his community, too

https://bit.ly/3IhRYx]

Highland Park suspect's online history reveals a fascination with violence
https://n.pr/3ahTymé

Why Didn't a 'Red Flag' Law Prevent the lllinois Mass Shooting, and Would New Federal Rules Have Mattered? The answers
underline the limitations of laws that aim to prevent this sort of crime by restricting access to firearms https://bit.ly/3bJswEy

Mass shootings are America's parade of horribles; We have become our most deadly enemies, turning our own Constitution
- or rather, particular interpretations of it - into a weapon to undermine the very things it was meant to protect, including (in
the words of the 2nd Amendment) the security of a free state https://lat.ms/3Pc6VDs

'Nothing feels safe:' Americans are divided, anxious and quick to panic https://bit.ly/3y02fhK

Guns on Parade; Weapons of war are throttling American public life https://bit.ly/3bRV5Qj



Police: July 4 mass shooting thwarted in Virginia's capital
https://bit.ly/3PbTnb4

Gun violence in America: A long list of forgotten victims; Most gun violence in America is related to seemingly ordinary
disputes that spin out of control and someone goes for a gun. Often, the victim and the shooter know one another
https://bit.ly/3Rd1GVG

We are paying the violent price for refusing to lock people up - and treating them https://bit.ly/3yjhPjP

Far more could have been done to save Uvalde massacre victims, a new report says https://n.pr/3Rc4wdA

A Texas police officer had the Uvalde gunman in his sights but never fired a shot, believing - perhaps incorrectly - that he
needed permission to fire, a new study of the mass killing revealed https://nbcnews.to/3Pa6RUE

'Be absolutely furious': Dems want more from Biden after Highland Park https://politi.co/30MM1Ll

Support Highland Park Crisis Relief Efforts https://bit.ly/3NL4dUg

Highland Park mass shooting suspect confessed, contemplated 2nd attack in Wisconsin https://aben.ws/3bVvLsP
Prosecutor won't say whether shooting suspect's father to be held liable as FOID sponsor https://bit.ly/3RdYE3v

State police defend decision to give Highland Park shooting suspect a firearm permit https://bit.ly/3NOUegF

Parade shooting suspect bought 5 weapons despite threats; lllinois state police said the gunman applied for a license in
December 2019, when he was 19. His father sponsored his application; At the time "there was insufficient basis to establish

a clear and present danger” and deny the application https://bit.ly/3NKDw10

Highland Park police ‘clear and present danger' warning insufficient to keep alleged parade shooter from purchasing rifle,
state police say https://bit.ly/3NQHohT

lllinois red flag laws: How the parade shooter fell though the cracks https://abc7.ws/3bWO02HX

‘Red flag' gun laws come under scrutiny
https://bit.ly/3uuBonY

Highland Park parade massacre gun was a Smith & Wesson M&P15 semiautomatic rifle https://bit.ly/30RYCwz

Gun recovered from Highland Park massacre suspect was reportedly picked up at Lake Villa shop https://cbsn.ws/3ugEOID
Amid the Highland Park carnage, seven dead and a toddler left alone https://bit.ly/3utapZY

Strangers save a 2-year-old boy, whose parents died during the Highland Park shooting https://n.pr/3NNtPQj

My Daughter Ran. My Father Was Shot. I'll Never Forget the Strangers Who Helped Us.; A conversation with a spectator at
the Highland Park parade https://bit.ly/3aicHVg

Father says he had to hide his son in a dumpster during Highland Park parade
shooting: "That was all | could do"

https://cbsn.ws/3ajpKpn

Deadly July 4 parade: Shots, then a frantic rush to escape https://bit.ly/3RdRv3a

Four things you need to know about mass shootings and the new gun control landscape https://bit.ly/3Rsvr5d
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Aurora area experts, officials say public event safety a mission for whole community https://bit.ly/3ReKfEi

The most basic city service is for police to respond to 911 calls, but Chicago ends up with thousands of instances of 'no cops
available'

https://bit.ly/3utlJsk

Campustown strip-mall owner weary of gun violence in Champaign, lack of city help https://bit.ly/3yMN5ZU

Park Ridge teen pinned to ground by off-duty CPD sergeant; video https://abc7.ws/3Re1Qfv

Park Ridge residents express anger over child of color being pinned to pavement; police chief asks for witnesses
https://bit.ly/3AsVrap

Lake County festival and event organizers reassess plans in wake of Highland Park shooting: ‘We will be looking at increased
security'

https://bit.ly/30Luy5M

Who Is Patriot Front And Why Are Folks Calling Them The 'New Klan?'
https://bit.ly/3ap74Ev

Fire Prevention 24-7; Naperville fire department is hiring https://bit.ly/3NJdood

Downtown Peoria's tallest buildings are getting a fire safety upgrade https://bit.ly/3R9IRTg

Freeport Police seize 53 illegally owned guns https://bit.ly/3NQOrXT

Four graduate Rockford program helping mentally ill adults in justice system https://bit.ly/3yqga37I
Campustown strip-mall owner weary of gun violence, lack of help from city of Champaign https://bit.ly/3nJ3YOG
Peoria leaders call for more action to combat violence https://bit.ly/3ylstSh

First COVID Symptoms: How to Recognize the Onset of the Virus https://bit.ly/3ImeC7R

Prevalence of select COVID-19 variants
https://bit.ly/3Rg5W6V

Knox County improves to medium COVID-19 transmission
https://bit.ly/3PbsVy0

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Revealed: US water likely contains more 'forever chemicals' than EPA tests show https://tinyurl.com/h539e37r

California and six other Western states have less than 60 days to pull off a seemingly impossible feat: Cut a multi-way deal to
dramatically reduce their consumption of water from the dangerously low Colorado River. If they don't, the federal

government will do it for them https://politi.co/3NMYmOs

Hybrid Work Is Doomed; Office workers work in offices, for better or for worse
https://bit.ly/3afNJG4



So You've Decided to Bungle Your Company's Flexible Work Plan; The Four Most Popular Bungles and Four Very
Straightforward Alternatives https://bit.ly/3afNTxa

For some workers, office mandates aren't just a pain. They're harmful; Workers say remote work provided new
opportunities to thrive. Potential mandates are stirring concerns and fears https://wapo.st/3bZJSgQ

Designing Learning Programs for a Hybrid Workplace; Done well, virtual learning can be even more impactful than in-person
tearning https://bit.ly/30QzPZ)

Patrick Daley Thompson sentenced to 4 months in federal prison https://bit.ly/3yfLxwI

A Chicago City Council committee has voted to raise the speed camera threshold from 6 mph to 10 mph over the speed limit
for when a driver gets a ticket, but it's unclear if it'll be called for a final vote.

https://bit.ly/3Pcdedq

Lightfoot says higher ticket threshold for speed cameras would cost city $80M this year and next https://bit.ly/3nHTOxV

Metra ridership remains below pre-pandemic levels as expenses grow https://bit.ly/3nIPyhB

Cook County assessor's official charged in corruption case with taking home improvements, jewelry to help cut taxes
https://bit.ly/3RkelLwn

Electric appliances, which cause fewer greenhouse gas emissions, would get a boost under proposed Chicago ordinance
https://bit.ly/3RdVTiL

Ravinia Festival cancels concerts through Sunday in response to the mass shooting in Highland Park https://bit.ly/3P7fgIn
Aurora looks at $8M increase in budget due to inflation, 'COVID recovery’

costs and more

https://bit.ly/3yqiMqs

Noisy dog park draw ire of Tinley Park neighbors https://bit.ly/3yPrb8A

Evanston Public Library to host LGBTQ+ Book Swap with Evanston Pride https://bit.ly/3NPvZ1)

Evanston's on-again, off-again, on-again search for a city manager is on, and Ald. Jonathan Nieusma (4th) says city council
will be inviting three semi-finalists for a second round of internal interviews.

https://bit.ly/3ygkGré

Listening sessions scheduled in Evanston on making Margarita Inn permanent shelter for homeless
https://bit.ly/3RfFv10

The giant inflatable rat outside an Algonquin quarry is one sign of the ongoing strike that, municipal public works officials
said, could lead to delays in finishing road improvement throughout McHenry County.
https://bit.ly/3PeVDyh

Park Ridge Green Alley Project Resumes
https://bit.ly/3RiFHN2

Despite resident opposition, Sycamore City Council approves permit for Lovett's Towing
https://bit.ly/3c1g6Z6

DeKalb seeks artists to paint utility boxes https://bit.ly/3bPLvOh
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Spring Valley will tackle 2 years worth of street projects this fall https://bit.ly/3NQO7IF

What is being done about 'forever chemicals' in Peoria drinking water?
https://bit.ly/3Pbcemw

Two streets in downtown Peoria getting upgrades https://bit.ly/3nK36¢N

IL Route 9 in Bloomington could see improvements https://bit.ly/3ahnaAk

Rail crossing improvements approved for Peoria County https://bit.ly/3yNXEMi

ICC Approves Highway-Rail Crossing Improvements for Olney https://bit.ly/3yjYQWp

ICC Approves $1.1M In Greene County Highway-Rail Crossing Improvements https://bit.ly/3uuwCXP

IDOT construction begins in Effingham
https://bit.ly/3bWRjFe

Neighbors ask Decatur Park District to rethink sale of Lincoln Park to DPS61
https://bit.ly/31jS524

A decade-long fight against the construction of a coal mine in Vermilion County recently ended in victory for those opposed
to the mine's construction.

https://bit.ly/3bXIFOF

Last phase to bring replacement of Galesburg lead water lines to 3,500 https://bit.ly/3NQmhfl

Concerns raised over 2 alternative recycling options for Quincy
https://bit.ly/3bXJ3F9

A decision about the future of recycling in Quincy is expected to be made before early August.
https://bit.ly/3yntpKL

New short-term rental property OK'd in Edwardsville https://bit.ly/3uurWRE
fn a raucous and sometimes hostile meeting the Madison County Board voted by a 3-1 margin to remove some of Board

Chairman Kurt Prenzler's powers.
https://bit.ly/3IINxS6

SPACE NEEDS - NEW PUBLIC BUILDINGS

A dome and more: Mayoral group makes no little plans for Soldier Field, Museum Campus
https://bit.ly/3Rh32i5

Dome game? Plan floated to cover Soldier Field to keep Bears; Group wants to find a way to keep football team in city
https://bit.ly/3n119xs
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STATE & FEDERAL
Springfield on the clock for gun measures https://bit.ly/3uwlJEL

Governor Pritzker is still proclaiming lllinois a Covid "disaster area”
https://bit.ly/3upxUmX

Pritzker continues to deny he's seeking higher office https://bit.ly/3yHuwVZ

Appeals panel split on lilinois' obligation to force timely Medicaid payments to hospitals https://bit.ly/3P7aukKw
Study: Most reporters don't believe in ‘equal’ coverage in news stories https://bit.ly/3ysSsfE

As some Democrats grow impatient with Biden, alternative voices emerge https://bit.ly/3P4WD7Z

Democrats are livid - why isn't Biden?
https://bit.ly/3PdG89P

Frustrated Democrats express alarm over Biden's powerlessness https://bit.ly/3NHWJkM
How the President Could Counter a Rogue Supreme Court; If he actually wants to, that is https://bit.ly/3lifl4c

The first Gen Z candidates are running for Congress - and running against compromise
https://n.pr/3yhEvB3

If Republicans Retake Congress In November, Here's What Their Agenda Will Look Like; Kneecapping the EPA, rolling back t-
gender rights, slashing social welfare programs-a little-read policy document spells out the House GOP's extreme plans
https://bit.ly/3nJ6PHA

‘The Victim Blaming of the Victorious Right; Having the Supreme Court on their side isn't enough. Reactionaries also want
you to stop fighting back https://bit.ly/3NSLbLr

Here's the Surprising Backstory of the Downfall of Roe v. Wade; The Dobbs victory is the result of embracing an activist legal
strategy that many conservatives who care about constitutional order haven't been entirely at ease with
https://bit.ly/3ylZxhP

How conservatism conquered America - and corrupted itself https://bit.ly/3NMggRe
The Supreme Court is poised to cut the heart out of majority rule https://bit.ly/3NRn4ge
How Democrats Failed to Respond to the Supreme Court, and What They Need to Do Now https://bit.ly/30Q0DYn

Abortion decision cherry-picks history - when the US Constitution was ratified, women had much more autonomy over
abortion decisions than during 19th century https://bit.ly/3NOaM8k

Reining In the Fourth Branch of Government; The Constitution provides for three branches of government, sharing sovereign
power. In fact, we have a fourth branch, the sprawling administrative bureaucracies
https://bit.ly/3AvZzq0

Key House Republicans are threatening to subpoena records of the Jan. 6 committee if the GOP retakes the majority next
year - an escalation of the party's effort to undercut the investigation's findings https://bit.ly/3P3NEUs

Appeals arguments set on immigrants brought to US as kids
https://bit.ly/3nGJIx8
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Several Texas counties declared a border "invasion” in a move to pressure the state's governor to issue a similar declaration.
The statement doesn't grant the counties any kind of additional legal authority and may not even be legal - but officials
hoped it would bring attention to the border crisis https://bit.ly/3AxcZSU

G-20 meeting may lead to wider divisions over war in Ukraine; China and many other participants, including India, South
Africa and Brazil, have resisted signing onto U.S. and European full-throated opposition to Russia's invasion
https://bit.ly/3ljsEHc

The European parliament has backed plans to label gas and nuclear energy as "green", rejecting appeals from Ukraine and
climate activists that the proposals are a gift to Vladimir Putin
https://tinyurl.com/4vtbv3y2

How China's relationship to Hollywood has shaped the movies; Big Hollywood movies are being made with Chinese
audiences in mind https://bit.ly/3P3HZ0a

Global dismay as supreme court ruling leaves Biden's climate policy in tatters; Biden's election was billed as heralding a
‘climate presidency' but congressional and judicial roadblocks mean he has little to show https://tinyurl.com/34rb7crv

Democrats have a month to revive the climate agreement our planet needs; In the glare of history, failure on climate will
overshadow any other fact about their tenure. Let's hope they feel the heat as much as we do
https://tinyurl.com/4uys3u46

President Biden's 'Whole of Government' Climate Spending Extravaganza https://bit.ly/3bRLzwz

The Infamous 1972 Report That Warned of Civilization's Collapse; ‘The Limits to Growth' argued that rampant pollution and
resource extraction were pushing Earth to the brink. How does it hold up 50 years later?
https://bit.ly/3yOulo5

CORPORATE SPONSORS - KLUBER, INC. ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS Please take a few moments to visit the website of KLUBER,
INC. ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS and the rest of our corporate sponsors. Their support helps underwrite the cost of bringing you
this publication.

http://www.localgovnews.org/corporatesponsors.htmil

QUOTE OF THE DAY

Remember this. Hold on to this. This is the only perfection there is, the perfection of helping others. This is the only thing we
can do that has any lasting meaning. This is why we're here. To make each other feel safe.

--Andre Agassi

ASK ANCEL GLINK...the question changes each Friday. Information submitted to Ancel Glink through this service is not
considered confidential, nor does the service create an attorney-client relationship with Ancel Glink.

Q: With all the recent controversial Supreme Court decisions, can our school restrict what the students wear even if it
expresses a political message?
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A: Maybe. The Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals has acknowledged that a school can justify restrictions on speech activities if
the school can show that the speech "would materially and substantially disrupt the work and discipline of the school” or
invade the rights of others. That standard was established in a previ-ous U.S. Supreme Court case called Tinker v. Des
Moines Independent Comm. Sch. Dist, involving a First Amendment challenge to school policies that prohibited students
from wearing black armbands to express opposition to the Vietnam War. For your school to enforce a policy that restricts
certain messages on clothing it will have to survive analysis under this legal framework.

{Note: This column is not meant to provide legal advice. Consult with your local attorney. This service may constitute
Advertising Material.)

More Ancel Glink FAQs and 10 Pamphlets at: http://www.ancelglink.com. You can also visit: Municipal Minute at:
http://municipalminute.ancelglink.com
and The Workplace Report at: http://workplacereport.ancelglink.com

SERVICE DELIVERY

In order to ensure you receive our Daily News Headlines, you should add our email address info@list.localgovnews.org to
your address book. You should also have your Information Technology professional "White List"
info@list.localgovnews.org.

http://www.localgovnews.org/innovation/L GNWhitelist.pdf

STOP SERVICE

If you prefer not to receive this service, please reply to info@localgovnews.org with the word 'remove' in the subject
heading.

P.0O. Box 541
Downers Grove, IL 60515
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From: Apple News <newsdigest@insideapple.apple.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:46 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: A dramatic day in U.K. politics, what flight attendants first notice about you, and more
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

o

Good Morning From Apple News

It's Thursday, July 7. Here’s what you need to know,

TOP STORIES

The suspected Highland Park gunman confessed and said he considered carrying out a
second attack in Wisconsin, according to police.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE >

OffTicers responding to the Uvalde shooting missed multiple opportunities to stop the
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

BBC NEWS »

BEST OF APPLE NEWS+




gNews+

Inside Nancy Meyers’s Dreamy
California Home

Her films — such as Something 's Gotta Give and It’'s Complicated — are famous for their
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

INDIANAPOLIS STAR

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




geNews+ Audio
Five people vanished along the Snake River 40 years
ago. A new team is vowing to find answers.

PEGPLE >

Y Audio

Women wanted to fly jets in combat. Breaking that
barrier would prove to be the fight of their lives.

VOX >

THE LAST WORD

gNews+ Audio
Why the internet hates Chris Pratt, according to Chris
Pratt.

MEN'SHEALTH >




“One daughter said to me, ‘Dad,
that’s crazy.” And the other
daughter said, ‘Dad, that’s

crazy.’”

#News+ o
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
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From: ejason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:51 AM
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Good morning Julie -

I wanted to confirm if we were tracking exempt employee hours over 8 directly related to incident. I know we
already regularly track them, I didn’t know if we were specifically identifying those hours currently be spent
beyond 8 related to the incident.

Erin

Get OQutlook for 108

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:20:02 AM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@citvhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Hi Erin,

The instructions where written to capture hours for which there might be potential funding. There is no potential
funding for regular hours. We certainly can track all hours should there be an interest in that. Please let me know if
there is and we will change the instructions.

Thanks,
Julie Logan
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 11:10 PM, Jason, Erin <ejason@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Julie -
Is labor tracking for OT only?

Erin

From: Logan, Julie <jlogan@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou
<ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>; Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>;
Fontane, Joel <ijfontane@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette <acardiff@citvhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron
<rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@citvhpil.com>; Nardomarino, Frank
<fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; McCaulou, Kristi <kmccaulou@citvhpil.com>; Levinstein, Adam
<alevinstein@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
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Cc: Boyko, Roman <rboyko@cityhpil.com>; Lukasik, Lara <lukasik@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida
<gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Parade Incident Donation and Expenditure Tracking

Colleagues,

Please read this memo and forward to your teams. Lara and Roman are responding to questions, although you can
always contact Kristi and | as well.

Parade Incident Tracking Memo and Instructions

Kind regards,
Julie Logan
Finance Director
She/ Her/ Hers

<image001.jpg>
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1020 Office phone
847.432.2617 Fax

) ilogan@citvhpil.com
<1magf3002.png>cig hpil.com

<imageo03.png>
<imageoo4.png>

<imageoo5.png>



From: Lessa Roskin

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:51 AM
To: nrotering @cityhpil.com
Subject: 4th of July parade
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Nancy

i can only imagine the trauma you and residents of Highland Park are going through
even if one was not at the parade

One of my best friends was there , Frani Alpert. She has lived in Highland park much of her life ( tho also lived in
Jerusalem for many years)

My nephew, Joshua Cohen and his family also live in H P

Living in Israel ( first inJerusalem and then In Gush Etzion,) 1have been close to too many terrorist attacks

But this shooting is different and crazy///// like so many others.....

What is happening to America????

I send you my condolences ,as mayor of H P , to please somehow pass on to the families who have lost a loved one
And full recovery for those injured ....

You all have experienced not only a tragedy but also a traumatic experience, that may take a LONG time to get over (
if ever)

Please make sure the mental health services have a hot line open to all residents
I often think, maybe I just had a nightmare and dreamed that such an attack happened in HP
Sending you blessing of comfort from Israel

Lessa Roskin






From: Christine Hazelett <christine@havenforyouth.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:51 AM
To: Jamie Friedman

Cc: w; iweintraub@deerfield.il.us;
krygiel@deerfield.il.us; perezl@cityoflakeforest.com; jcahill @josselyn.org; jkronk@josselyn.org;
kdavidson@josselyn.org; edalenheim@josselyn.org; rrosario@prospect-heights.org;
Nancy.vaccaro@northbrook.iI.us;m

aronn@wilmette.com; jfleckenstein@glenview.il.us; Natély.correa@hoﬁmanestates.org;

cplazasgm!y!prl.com; !manda Allen; Medrano, Joy; Hazel, Charlotte;

adam.runkle@redcross.org
Subject: Re: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Christine Hazelett, available Friday 8:45-1.

Christine Hazelett, LCPC, ATR
(She/her)

Clinical Director

Haven Youth and Family Services
825 Green Bay Rd, Ste 200
Wilmette, IL 60091
847.251.6630

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:47 PM, Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi.gov> wrote:

Good evening Red Cross partners,

This is a request to kindly add these vetted trauma counselors to your list of resources available for the FAC moving
forward. We had an unexpectedly busy day that pulled in different directions, so | want to apologize for any confusion
and thank all of the providers on this chain for their patience and flexibility. | am sending this email again to confirm
that our partners at the Red Cross have your information and availability for the FAC hours moving forward. The Red
Cross will resume all scheduling and coordination for the FAC.

For everyone here, please respond to this email with Red Cross POCs, Charlotte Hazel and Joy Medrano with your
availability for the following shifts on Thursday 7/7 and Friday, 7/8.

8:45am-1pm
1pm-5pm
5pm-9pm

For those who sent this information already, we apologize for the duplication and defer to our Red Cross colleagues
for further FAC staffing. Thank you!

Jamie Friedman



Victim Services Coordinator

FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit
@

(0) 202-323-6310

From: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:17 PM

iweintraub@deerfield.il.us <iweintrau

Jeerfield.il.us>; krygiel@deerfield.il.us <krygiel@deerfield.ilus>;

perezl@cityoflakeforest.com <perezi@cityoflakeforest.com>; jcahill@josselyn.org <jcahill@josselyn.org>; jkronk@josselyn.org
<jkronk@josselyn.org>; kdavidson@josselyn.org <kdavidson@josselyn.org>; edalenheim@josselyn.org
<edalenheim@josselyn.org>; rrosario@prospect-heights.org <rrosario@prospect-heights.org>; Christine@havenforyouth.org

<Christine@havenforyouth.org>; »Nancy.vac,caro@northbrook.il.us <Nanci.vaccaro@northbrook.ilus>;

Cc: cpIcil.om%plazas@cityhpil.’com>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: Fw: Family Assistance Center, Partner Info and Red Cross Meeting Notes

Good morning colleagues,

My name is Jamie Friedman and I am one of the Incident Response Managers for the FBI Victim Services
Response Team. We are here helping stand up the Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School.

I sincerely apologize for the lack in communication about having your services at the FAC today. We have been
coordinating closely with the American Red Cross to assist their efforts in setting this up as quickly as possible
and have been juggling a lot. We have a great need for your support and counseling assistance here and through
the weekend, so please accept our apologies for failing to get you added to the communications sooner. The
American Red Cross has invited some of their counseling contacts, but as vetted contacts by our partner Cynthia
Plazas with the Highland Park PD, both our FBI team and the Red Cross are certainly extending the invitation.

Please see below for a forwarding of the email send from the American Red Cross yesterday. The FAC opens
today at 12:00pm. There are rooms designated by the Red Cross for counseling purposes.

For those of you who are still available to assist today, please reach out to me directly. My cell phone is-
or those available to assist tomorrow and moving forward, please reply to this email and let me
know your availability as well.

In the meantime, I will be coordinating with the American Red Cross coordinators to get you added to all
communications for the FAC moving forward. Once again, our apologies for this communication and thank you
so much for your willingness to help.

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator
FBI | VSD| Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit

(c) V.

From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM




To: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>
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
serving survivors of the deceased, survivors of those injured and those who were in close proximity to the incident. |
am also attaching the notes from this morning’s call, many thanks Rebecca Kumar. Partner information is listed
below. Send your information to me as soon as you can.

Here are some helpful tips:
o Look for the police officers in the lot. Let them know you are a partner and they will direct you where to park.

Please park as far away from the door as possible. We want the clients to be able to park as close to the door
as possible.

e Please bring an ID. When you enter the building, there will be a police officer at the door. Let the officer know
that you are there to provide services or volunteer

e When you enter, there will be a partner sign in sheet. Please sign in and out.

» Bring all supplies and anything you might need to do your work with you. We cannot provide pens, notebooks
etc. If you have handouts in Spanish, please bring those as well as we are expecting some Spanish speakers.

o There will be comfort dogs at the center each day for you to use with your clients.

« Food will be provided to you as well as water and drinks. Please feel free to bring your own if you wish.

» There may be periods of sitting and waiting or there may be periods when you will be busy. We don’t know
what to expect, but being present for the community speaks volumes and your presence is appreciated.

¢ Know that things may change as the week progresses. Flexibility is key.

o Please make sure that someone is at your table for the entire duration of the event on each day.

e On Wednesday, arrive by 11:00 am to set up

e Asareminder, no uniforms and please wear soft colors.

Highland Park Family Resource Center

Highland Park High School

433 Vine Avenue

Highland Park, IL 60035

*the exact entrance will be made known to us soon

Hours of Operation:

Wednesday July 6, 2022 12:00 pm —9:00 pm
Thursday July 7, 2022 9:00 am ~9:00 pm
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
Manager, Lutheran Disaster Response lllinois & Church Engagement
Lutheran Social Services of lllinois
1001 E Touhy Ave; Suite 50
Des Plaines, IL 60056
847.635.4653 office
cell

Make a Difference in the Life of 3 Child!
Emall FosterAChild@LSSt.org Visit LSSL.org/FosterCare

LSSI CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidential information
which is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entitled named. If you receive this e-mail message in error,
please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete it. Dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-
mail without prior consent of the sender is strictly prohibited. Thank you for your compliance.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.and
know the content is safe. ‘ ‘ : o ; S




From: Max Goldenberg <Max@itc-office.org.il>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 6:51 AM

To: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago; Neukirch,Ghida; Austin, Pam; Covington, Deborah;
Kite, Tracey; Goldwin, Daniel; Lidawer,Annette; StaceyShor@jcfs.org; Taly Levanon;
‘annluban@jcfs.org’; etaub@cntyhpﬂ com’

Subject: Re: Trauma
Attachments: ITC potential support following Highland Park incident.docx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,
Following our conversation. Attached the ITC proposal.

a. We used the same document that already reached some of you earlier and expanded it by
adding updated potential target audiences list, topics for each segment of care-providers and
more details.

b. It is a draft for further discussion and prioritizing. Not all groups and not every topic can be
"covered' thoroughly in 5 days. It is possible, though, to build a "quilt blanket" agenda,
something like following - morning 3 hours session with camp folks, afternoon the same day -
faith leaders, day after (9-5) JCFS therapists, in the evening meeting with group of parents for
1.5 etc.

Max

Max Goldenberg A12177A opn

Dir. of International Training NIMINTIA DIWON DIND WK

972-529465385 052-9465395
°® * .
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From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 20:31

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah
<DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>; Lidawer,
Annette <alidawer@cityhpil.com>; StaceyShor@jcfs.org <StaceyShor@jcfs.org>; Taly Levanon <Taly.Levanon@itc-
office.org.il>; ‘annluban@jcfs.org' <annluban@jcfs.org>; ‘etaub@cityhpil.com’ <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Max Goldenberg
<Max@itc-office.org.il>

Subject: RE: Trauma



Thank you all for your time today. We will await the proposal from ITC.

Daniel

fG==L
Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest
p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim
500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
dem{@chicago.mfa.gov.il

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:57 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Cec: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@)jcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey
<TraceyKite@jcfs.org™>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf org>; Lidawer, Annette
<alidawer@cityhpil. com>; StaceyShor@jcfs.org; 112% K03 TR 71 7°%0 <taly.levanon@itc-office.org.il>
Subject: Re: Trauma

Thank you, Ghida. Stay strong. Our hearts are with you.

1 did not see Emily’s email, but I am also attaching information about the Israeli Trauma Coalition before
tomorrow’s call.

Yours,
Daniel

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: (312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, IL 60661
DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il

On Jul 5, 2022, at 21:51, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch(@cityhpil. com> wrote:

Hello everyone,
I’'m catching up on emails. Thank you so much for your outreach and support.
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Please let me know what is discussed at the meeting. We are so grateful for the outpouring of
community support as we all grieve together and support everyone who has been impacted by
this horrific act of violence. We will share the resources that you have available on all of our
communication modalities. Please provide us with information and we will follow-up if we have
questions. I’ve copied my colleague Emily Taub on this email so you have her contact
information too.

Thank you.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:10 PM

To: Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>;
itay milner <dcm@chicago.mfa gov.il>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf org>

Cc: Lidawer, Annette <alidawer(@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch{@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Trauma

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Stacey Shor (StaceyShor@JCFS.org) is also available at noon tomorrow so please
include her on the invite too.

Pam Austin

(shelher)

Senior Director, Marketing and Communications
T: 773.467.3884 '

Joy Faith Knapp Children's Center

3145 W. Pratt Blvd., Chicago, IL 60645
855.275.5237 | JCFS.org | We're Hiring!

From: Coviﬁgton,’Deborah <DeborahCovington@)juf.org>
Date: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 at 8:59 PM
To: Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@)jcfs.org>, itay milner <dcm(@chicago.mfa gov.il>, Goldwin,
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Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Ce: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>, alidawer@cityhpil com <alidawer{@cityhpil. com>,
sneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@citvhpil.com>

Subject: Re: Trauma

Me too

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@)jcfs.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8;54:56 PM

To: itay milner <dcm@chicago.mfa gov.il>; Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf org>

Cc: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@jcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>;
alidawer@cityvhpil.com <alidawer@cityvhpil.com>; gneukirch@cityhpil. com
<gneukirch(@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Trauma

Yes, it can for me.

Tracey Lipsig Kite, LCSW
She/Her/Hers

Training Coordinator

P 773.467.3885 F 312.553.5539

Joy Faith Knapp Children’s Center
3145 W. Pratt Blvd. Chicago, IL 60645

855.275.5237 | JCFS.org | We're Hiring!

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any documents, files, or previous electronic messages attached to it, may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the original transmission and its attachments without
reading or downloading them.

From: Dcm-Consulate Of Israel-Chicago <DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, july 5, 2022 8:32 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Cc: Austin, Pam <PamAustin@ijcfs.org>; Covington, Deborah <DeborahCovington@juf.org>; Kite, Tracey
<TraceyKite @jcfs.org>; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch @cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify the
sender prior to taking any action.

Talia can only do at noon Chicago time or 1 PM. Can that work?

Thanks
Daniel

Daniel Aschheim {Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General



Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, iL 60661
DCM@chicago.mfa.gov.il

OnJul 5, 2022, at 14:54, Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org> wrote:

Sorry. Copying correct Pam this time.

Daniel G. Goldwin

Executive Director, Public Affairs

Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago
30 S. Wells St.

Chicago, IL 60606

M:

DanielGoldwin@juf.org

If you need help or want to give help during this difficult time,
please visit juf.org/CoronavirusResources

From: Goldwin, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Deborah Covington (DeborahCovington@juf.org) <DeborahCovington@juf.org>;
Kite, Tracey <TraceyKite@jcfs.org>; Pam Dierking (PamDierking@juf.org)
<Pambierking@juf.org>; alidawer@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: Daniel Aschheim <DCM@&chicago.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: FW: Trauma

Looking at time for call tomorrow 10:00-11:30 AM Chicago time.

Daniel G. Goldwin
Executive Director, Public Affairs
Jewish United Fund/Jewish Federation of Chicago

30S. Wells St.
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Goldwin, Daniel <DanielGoldwin@juf.org>

Subject: Trauma

Caution: This email was sent from outside the organization (not from the JUF/Agency email system). Verify

5



the sender prior to taking any action.

Daniel Aschheim (Ph.D)| Deputy Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to the Midwest

p: {312) 380-8808 f: Daniel Aschheim

500 W. Madison St., Suite 3100, Chicago, 1L 60661
dem@chicago.mfa.gov.il

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner

This message has been analyzed by MFA email scanner
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Highland Park - ITC : Psychosocial training and support

The horrific shooting incident on nation’s celebration day in Highland Park, IL deeply
shocked the whole community— the ripple effect of this incident impacts many in
different ways. Many will heal but for some individuals and families this event will
remain a traumatic experience for a long time and the community will need some time
to recover as well.

Over the next few days, the response, both operational and psychosocial, will transition
from the immediate phase to providing a mid to long-term response, requiring
comprehensive coordination, deliberate planning of emotional support provision to
various circles of impact along the timeline, including identification of needs for these
phases and availability of recourses.

In light of the reality described above, and based on our experience in supporting the
psycho-social response to multiple incidents in Israel and around the world, the
following steps are recommended:

+ |dentification, mapping and scoping of needs of different groups of people
impacted by the incident in various intensity (families that lost their loved ones,
survivors, parents/children of missing and dead, community institutions such
as schools, first responders, clinicians, hospitals, faith leaders and care-
providers etc.) including the projection of those needs’ development along
time, including various time marks (end of forensic procedures, funerals, back
to school, holidays and so on).

¢ |dentification, mapping and scoping of psycho-social support resources (it
should be kept in mind that such a transition also comes with withdrawal of
“helping hands” that will be so useful during the first days and gradual
decrease in availability of outside help). Also the initial response is always
characterized by certain level of duplications and gaps, due to the fact that
multiple organizations are “jumping in” to help, not always in a most
coordinated way.

¢ Development of mid and long term, detailed and coordinated plan for
prolonged psycho-social response, based on development of common
language, utilizing all available community resources (not only mental health
professionals), progressing from short-term interventions, targeting acute
trauma to full rehabilitation, focusing on the strength and resilience of the
community and its members.

From our perspective and experience, the recommended way to deal with these
challenges is via a comprehensive systematic community approach that enables all
local agencies and stakeholders, formal and informal, to share their knowledge and
resources and integrate their actions in favour of the community so that a continuum of
care can be created in a shared language and culture of services.
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The following topics are part of ITC expertise, experience and recommendations in

psycho-social response following traumatic events

Augmentation of local experts’ capacity in trauma focused care for individuals,
families and groups including but not limited to -

O

Tools for provision of non-stigmatized direct care from the acute phase
onwards, for individuals and families.

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules
for Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as
Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Trauma focused evidence based techniques

Practical skills on psycho-social interventions in traumatic stress
situations

Identification, mitigation and management of compassion fatigue and
burn-out symptoms amongst first responders and care providers
including self care

Treating grief and bereavement

Development of a continuum of services to deal with psycho-trauma and
rehabilitation.

Support in development of community resilience restoration plan, empowering

and training the formal and informal leadership and professional services in the
areas of health, welfare, education and community (including faith leaders) as
well as local NGOs by training trainers and creating a cascade model of

providing psycho education.

Development and implementation of non-stigmatized emotional support
mechanism and language to address the well being of first responders and care
providers, that were or are involved in the incident, focusing on mitigation and
decrease of burn-out and compassion fatigue levels among those.
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Potential audiences for ITC training may include:

Pote

Executives — City of Highland Park leadership and heads of departments and
services, lay leaders, first responders’ management and team leaders,
administration, HR etc.

Psycho-social care providers — psychiatrists, psychologists, social workers and
therapists.

Community and faith leaders.

Educational system administration and personnel (school directors, teachers,
pre-school educators, camp directors and camp counselors).

NGO and volunteer based organizations administration and practitioners.
Operators of Hotlines and other support services specifically established or

utilize to provide response to current incident (including self-care practices).

ntial topics for training:

Participants will be introduced to the guidelines of intervention during emergencies,

common behaviors of the population and effective methods of assistance.

Community leadership:

Language of trauma

- Continuities

- The time continuum in emergency and trauma

- Normal reactions along the time continuum
Assessment of impacted population’s behavior and needs in emergencies and
applicable response tools.

- Population behavior and needs in emergency

- Circles of impact and vulnerable populations

Principles of community resilience

Self care — Principles of continuity on personal and community levels,
emotionally support and preservation of personnel, the preservation of the
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team, mitigation of burn-out and compassion fatigue and professional well

being.

Therapists/Counselors/Social workers:

Identification, mapping and intensity of subject of intervention’s emotional
state.

Identification of available resources that can be used for successful
intervention.

Professional resilience — tools for prevention and mitigation of burn-out and
compassion fatigue among care-providers.

Psychological first-aid model

Diagnosis, triage and initial intervention principles, models and modules for
Acute Stress Reaction (ASR) / Acute Stress Disorder (ASD) as well as Post
Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD)

Emotional containment and coping resources during and following crisis event.
The muiti-Dimensional model of Coping and Resilience "Basic Ph"
Principles, process and components of psycho-social intervention’s planning
and implementation.

Grief and bereavement

Parents and children

Education institutions leadership and counselors

Psycho-social support to students impacted by stressful incident

The impact of crisis and traumatic experiences on children and parents, stress,
anxiety and trauma among children on age continuum.

Screening for trauma symptoms among students

Providing emotional first-aid to students

Basic interventions with students / parents

Support for professionals- professional quality of life - coping with secondary

traumatization and compassion fatigue.

Spiritual leaders
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¢ Role of spiritual leaders in preservation of personal and community resilience
in emergency
o |anguage of trauma — core terms, models and approaches in the field

¢ Emotional first-aid

Principles of continuity on personal and community levels

First responders

s Ability to offer first emotional aid on grounds
e Self care — how to emotionally support and preserve the personnel, the
preservation of the team, compassion fatigue and professional well being.

Business owners

¢ Understanding the psychosocial world of victims of terror/disaster.

¢ Creating in service support for employees that are impacted by the emergency
and their families.

+ Self care — how to emotionally support and preserve the personnel,
professional well being.

The principles of ITC work are the focus on strengths ( the salotogenic approach), the
focus on the continuum between individuals and the community, working with the
cascade model — training trainers , understanding trauma and bereavement on the
time continuum and the age continuum, working to create a shared language of

response.

The program for each training segment will be designed specifically for target
audience roles in the community in general and specifically in crisis. Final content will
be agreed upon in a dialogue with partners; however, each course will contain some
if not all of the topics mentioned below.

This program is practical and based on active participation and dialogue, includes

simulations and exercises.
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Itis conducted by 2 ITC experts over the course of 4-5 consequent days.



From: sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:55 AM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Cc: MRobins@lrsrecycles.com; BKenney®lrsrecycles.com; ejason@cityhpil.com;
JONeill@cityhpil.com; CManley@lrsrecycles.com; LBroadway@Irsrecycles.com

Subject: Re: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;
image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image804543.png;
image631392.png; image493338.png; image641453.png; image916256.png;
imageB841496.png; image926505.png; image804543.png; image631392.png;
image493338.png; image641453.png; image916256.png; imageB841496.png;
image926505.png; image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png;
image005.png; image006.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.png; image009.png;
image010.png; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png;
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.jpg; image007.jpg

Matthew or Lorrie | will be on site all day today and am interior scene command. We are balancing the need to get
garbage removed with scene integrity and security. Can you have someone call me after 9am today to discuss a plan.
There is a need for internal garbage removal. We will figure out a way to get some garbage removed.

Sean Gallagher
-

On Jul 6, 2022, at 9:31 PM, Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Ok thanks Matthew. For now, cans outside the secured zone can be emptied. | have copied Sgt Sean
Gallatwho can provide access inside the secured zone, if needed.

Thanks
Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Asst. City Manager/Dir. of Public Works

On Jul 6, 2022, at 3:49 PM, Matthew Robins <MRobins@Irsrecycles.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ
HI again Ramesh,
We just made another attempt, as police and FBI are not letting us enter the area.

Would someone from your office please be able to reach out to Lorrie in Morton Grove
as she would love to help with everything?



Thanks so much,
Matthew

Matthew Robins

Municipal Service Coordinator .
LRS p
5500 Pearl Street, Suite 200 i@

Rosemont, L 60018 - .
224-233-1714 (Phone)

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

From: Matthew Robins

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:24 PM

To: 'Kanapareddy, Ramesh' <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William
<wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe

<JONeill @cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley <CManley@LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
<LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods <VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane
Schwarz <DSchwarz@LRSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay <KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>;
Hector Campos <HCampos@LRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette
<JBurnette@LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George
Strom <GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell <JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John
Larsen <JLarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Thanks for the update and attachment.

Ops - can we please send a driver back over to the area, as quickly and safely as
possible?

Matthew

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William
<wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <gjason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeili@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley <CManley@1RSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
<LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods <VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane
Schwarz <DSchwarz@1RSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay <KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>;
Hector Campos <HCampos@1iRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette
<JBurnette@LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@]RSrecycles.com>; George
Strom <GStrom@ LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell <JConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; lohn

2



Larsen <llLarsen@|RSrecycles.com>
Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Yes, Matthew. | have copied Bill Brennan on this particular dumpster.

Please have LRS circle the streets around the secured zone (see attached map)
to collect overflow garbage cans. The two in particular are on St Johns and
Central, southwest corner. All the roads on the perimeter of the secured zone and
open, and garbage cans are overflowing. Please have them empty out ASAP.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Departmenl of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

LLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
O MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL.COM

From: Matthew Robins <MRobins@LRSrecycles.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William
<wbrennan@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeiil@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley <CManley@1 RSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
<LBroadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods <VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane
Schwarz <DSchwarz@LRSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay <KMackay@LRSrecycles.com>;
Hector Campos <HCampos@LiRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette

<JBurnette @LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@LRSrecycles.com>; George
Strom <GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell <jConnell@LRSRecycles.com>; John
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Larsen <jLarsen@lRSrecycles.com>
Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi again Ramesh,

The FB! just instructed ours driver to stay away from this particular area, as we recently
attempted to provide the requested city service.

Please let us know if we can lend a hand in any other way.

Matthew

Matthew Robins ‘ g
Municipal Service Coordinator .
LRS
5500 Pearl Street, Suite 200
Rosemont, IL 60018 . E
224-233-1714 (Phone)

LRSRECYCLES.COM | 844.NEED.LRS

From: Matthew Robins

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@| RSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William
<whbrennan@citvhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cris Manley <CManley @LRSrecycles.com>; Lorrie Broadway
<l Broadway@LRSRecycles.com>; Vera Woods <VWoods@LRSrecycles.com>; Diane
Schwarz <DSchwarz@®LRSrecycles.com>; Kim Mackay <KMackay@1RSrecycles.com>;
Hector Campos <HCampos@LRSrecycles.com>; Justin Burnette
<JBurnette@LRSrecycles.com>; Chuck Vasalos <CVasalos@1LRSrecycles.com>; George
Strom <GStrom@LRSrecycles.com>; Joshua Connell <i{Connell@LRSRecycles.com>; John
Larsen <JLarsen@LRSrecycles.com>

Subject: RE: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Thanks for the phone call and email, Ramesh,

Happy to share this with our entire HP team so that we can provide service and lend a
hand in any way possible to the city.

Take care and please feel free to keep us posted on anything eise that we are able to
assist with.

All the best,
Matthew



From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy®@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Matthew Robins <MRobins@iRSrecycles.com>

Cc: Bill Kenney <BKenney@LRSRecycles.com>; Brennan, William
<wbrennan@citvhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@®cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe
<JONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Dumpster Pickup- In Crime Zone

Importance: High

Matthew,

} am following up the message | had left regarding an overflow dumpster pickup.
As you can imagine, emergency personnel are working non-stop at the tragedy
site to work through various aspects of the investigation. We do have a dumpster
is located within the cordoned off perimeter of downtown Highland Park to be

picked up.

The dumpster is located on Second St, just north of Laurel Ave. You will need to
enter through Laurel Ave, and check in with FBI to enter the secured zone. | have
copied Battalion Chief Bill Brennan who can assist LRS to get to the dumpster
location.

If you need additional information please let us know.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com








